Public Document Pack

C\";GDII .
e i1y Flint
I " Contact Officer:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

To: CliIr Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Andy Dunbobbin,
Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd,
Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton, lan Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and Arnold Woolley

7 October 2016
Dear Councillor
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee which will be held at 10.00 am on Thursday, 13th October, 2016 in the
Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 12)
Purpose: To confirm as a correct record the minutes of 15 September 2016.

4 FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD (Pages 13 - 26)

Report of Chief Executive enclosed. Portfolio of the Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management.

Purpose: To apprise the Committee of the work and performance of the
Public Services Board and Strategic Partnerships.



WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 1 2016/17
(Pages 27 - 58)

Report of Senior Manager, Human Resources & Organisational Development
enclosed. Portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Corporate Management.

Purpose: To provide the Committee with Workforce Information and to
seek comments thereon.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2016/17 (MONTH 5) (Pages 59 - 82)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed. Portfolio of the Leader of the
Council and Cabinet Member for Finance.

Purpose: "This regular monthly report provides the latest revenue budget
monitoring position for 2016/17 for the Council Fund and
Housing Revenue Account. The position is based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 5, and projects forward to
year-end

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 83 - 90)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

Purpose: The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where
necessary, the Forward Work Programme for the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Yours faithfully

EJ—"’""_T-‘-‘*C.'___,,___H:

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager



34.

35.

Agenda Iltem 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
15 SEPTEMBER 2016

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 15 September 2016

PRESENT: Councillor Clive Carver (Chairman)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest,
Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Vicky Perfect, Paul Shotton,
lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

APOLOGY: Chief Executive

CONTRIBUTORS: Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader of the Council & Cabinet
Member for Finance; Councillor Billy Mullin, Cabinet Member for Corporate
Management; Chief Officer (Organisational Change); and Chief Officer
(Governance)

Mr. Paul Goodlad of Wales Audit Office

For minute number 36
Public Protection Manager - Community; Anti-Social Behaviour Co-ordinator;
Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator; Community Services Team Leader; with Chief
Inspector Sharon McCairn of North Wales Police and Mike White of North Wales
Fire & Rescue Service

For minute numbers 37 & 38
Corporate Business & Communications Executive Officer

For minute number 39
Finance Manager - Corporate Accounting & Systems, Finance Manager -
Technical Accountancy

For minute number 40
Senior Manager, Human Resources & Organisational Development

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

Councillor Paul Shotton declared a personal interest on Agenda ltem 4
‘Community Safety Partnership Annual Review’, as a member of the Fire
Authority.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 June 2016 had
been circulated with the agenda.

Page 3



36.

Accuracy

Councillor Andy Dunbobbin asked that his apologies be included on the
minutes.

On minute number 28, Councillor Richard Jones clarified that reference to
the ‘double parking’ ticket scheme should be changed to reflect that these were
‘2-part’ tickets.

RESOLVED:

That, subject to the amendments, the minutes be approved as a correct record
and signed by the Chairman.

COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ANNUAL REVIEW

The Public Protection Manager (Community) presented an overview of the
Community Safety Partnership’s activities and progress over the past 12 months,
as reported to the Committee on an annual basis. She spoke about the
effectiveness of the partnership, the role of the People Are Safe Board in
overseeing operational activities and links with the Public Service Board. Details
of work undertaken during 2015/16 were set out in the local activity plan.

A summary was given of crime and disorder statistics for 2015/16 and it
was reported that the slight increase in victim-based crime in the county so far in
2016/17 mirrored the regional position. The focus on intelligence-led incidents
would continue, making greater use of Statistical Process Control (SPC) charts to
monitor performance.

The effectiveness of this multi-agency approach was praised by Councillor
Paul Cunningham.

Councillor Richard Jones asked whether the reduction in anti-social
behaviour figures was due to fewer reports. Whilst he had received feedback to
issues raised with the Council, he was aware of frustrations amongst some
members of the public who had been given no responses, which affected their
willingness to report further incidents.

Chief Inspector Sharon McCairn pointed out the rise in anti-social
behaviour figures since April 2016 following a change in the recording process.
She said that calls logged with the Control Room were allocated an incident
number which should be routinely given to the caller. She would look into why
this was not the case but would encourage individuals to ask for the incident
number. On reported drug-related incidents, assurance was given that the
reliability and content of all intelligence was assessed to help build up a picture
and decide on the appropriate course of action, however it was not feasible to act
on every report.

The Public Protection Manager explained that the Council’'s Community
Safety team had clear procedures in place to share intelligence with Police
colleagues. Councillor Jones said that Members could liaise with the team on
behalf of residents who had not received feedback. The Public Protection

Page 4



Manager said that officers were expected to respond to those reporting incidents
and would reinforce this message with the team. She agreed to speak to
Councillor Jones following the meeting about the issues he had raised.

Following a request by Councillor Robin Guest, Chief Inspector McCairn
agreed to provide the latest trend data on hate-crime incidents which had
increased across the whole region.

Councillor Paul Shotton thanked the Anti-Social Behaviour Co-ordinator
and his team for their help in resolving a recent incident alongside the Police. He
spoke about the involvement of Streetscene officers in sharing intelligence on
crimes and referred to the ‘Phoenix’ initiative which helped young offenders to re-
focus their lives in a positive way.

In respect of Councillor Jones’ comments, Councillor Arnold Woolley was
also aware of similar instances where outcomes had not been reported to
complainants. The officers responded to queries on arrangements for Public
Space Protection Orders (PSPO) and the centralised approach for tackling
serious and organised crimes through multi-agency links. The Anti-Social
Behaviour Co-ordinator agreed to provide details of the ‘yellow card’ scheme for
juvenile anti-social behaviour and crime offenders, including how many had been
issued. Mr. Mike White agreed to pursue a response to Councillor Woolley’s
enquiry submitted on the North Wales Fire & Rescue Service website over a
week earlier.

Following concerns raised by Councillor Marion Bateman, the Domestic
Abuse Co-ordinator agreed to provide local and regional data on domestic
violence incidents against men. Flintshire was one of the first Authorities in the
UK to highlight this problem, resulting in the opening of the first refuge in North
Wales specifically for men. The team was working with the Welsh Government
and Home Office on publicity campaigns to highlight this important topic and
encourage more individuals to come forward and report incidents.

Councillor Brian Lloyd thanked the partnership for their work on a gang-
related issue in his ward. Chief Inspector McCairn referred to the monitoring role
of the local ‘Safer Neighbourhoods’ teams.

Councillor Andy Dunbobbin asked if the Armed Forces community were
represented on the multi-agency board. The Public Protection Manager advised
that whilst this was not the case with the People Are Safe Board, there were
powers to co-opted additional members from the voluntary sector in addition to
the statutory members required by legislation. Councillor Dunbobbin referred to
Armed Forces representation on a North Wales group with the local Health
Board. The Public Protection Manager agreed to meet with the Council’s
representative and would advise Councillor Dunbobbin of the outcome. She went
on to speak about the sharing of information with Social Services.

Councillor Ron Hampson sought progress on tackling dog fouling in the
county, making reference to Wrexham’s success with prosecutions. The Anti-
Social Behaviour Co-ordinator agreed to liaise with the relevant Streetscene
officer.

Page 5



37.

In response to comments from Councillor Jones about the approach to
joint enforcement of PSPO and Community Protection Notices, it was explained
that this would form part of the consultation process. Councillor Jones also felt it
important that any limitations on enforcement due to a lack of Police resources
should be documented and reported to the Committee.

Councillor Paul Shotton commented on the need to raise awareness of
gang and drug-related incidents with schools and through the work of the Police
& Crime Commissioner who was due to attend the November meeting.

The Chairman said that some members of the public may opt not to
verbally report issues for fear of retribution. Chief Inspector McCairn detailed a
range of alternative communications for lower-level issues. For enquiries
submitted on the website, the Chairman suggested it might be helpful for the
person to receive an automatic acknowledgement. Chief Inspector McCairn also
asked for data requests to be notified in advance, to enable responses to be
provided.

RESOLVED:
That the work of the Community Safety Partnership be commended.

ANNUAL IMPROVEMENT REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR
WALES

The Corporate Business & Communications Executive Officer introduced
the Annual Improvement Report summarising audit work by the Wales Audit
Office (WAOQO) since the last report in March 2015. She welcomed the positive
conclusion by WAO in recognising continued improved performance within
priority areas, despite increasing financial pressures.

Members’ attention was drawn to the summary of conclusions for
performance, resources and governance and the assessment of performance in
2015/16 against the previous year which reflected that most national indicators
had been achieved. The latest data for the period showed that 63% of national
indicators had been met across Wales.

In presenting the report, Mr. Paul Goodlad of the WAO acknowledged the
context in which Local Authorities had to operate, with increasing challenges
such as financial constraints and growing demand from service users. He
described the report as mainly positive with further work highlighted in a number
of areas, but had no specific concerns to raise with the Committee. It was
acknowledged that the Council was continuing to work on areas requiring
strengthening and the Action Plan gave assurance that progress was being made
on previous recommendations.

Councillor Paul Shotton congratulated officers on the report’s conclusions.
In response to a query on benchmarking, Mr. Goodlad explained that overall
performance at other councils had not been as positive as that in Flintshire,
although some councils had improved strongly in certain areas.

Page 6



38.

On a Council IT issue, Councillor Richard Jones referred to the recent
refresh of Members’ iPads for accessing agendas and felt that clear information
should have been provided on moving information on iAnnotate.

In response to Councillor Paul Cunningham’s query on the Action Plan,
Councillor Aaron Shotton explained that the WAO recommendation was for
Group Leaders to engage with their Members on the Member Development
Scheme. He suggested that this could be included as a future agenda item for
the Group Leaders’ meeting with progress monitored through the Democratic
Services Committee.

Councillor Marion Bateman said that she was unaware of the scheme
which led to Councillor Aaron Shotton providing information on a number of
schemes, both internal and external. The Chief Officer (Governance) spoke
about the Council’s scheme which was available to all Members and offered to
re-circulate information if required. The Member Engagement Manager pointed
out that information on development opportunities was regularly circulated but
that attendance was variable. Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to poor
attendance at a recent workshop on Equalities.

Councillor Robin Guest commented that attempts by Group Leaders to
generate interest on training sessions were not always successful and that this
was an issue in the Council. He went on to refer to required attendance levels for
mandatory types of training and approaches taken by other councils to hold
agreed regular training slots.

Councillor Billy Mullin thanked Mr. Goodlad for the report and welcomed
the positive conclusion.

RESOLVED:

That having considered the report and the Council’s response to it, the
Committee is assured by the contents of the Annual Improvement Report.

QUARTER 1 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT 2016/17

The Corporate Business & Communications Executive Officer presented
the update report to consider progress towards the delivery of the impacts set out
in the 2015/16 Improvement Plan, focussing on the areas of under-performance
relevant to the Committee during the first quarter of 2016/17. An update on the
amount of efficiency targets achieved was circulated to Members.

Concerns were raised by Councillor Robin Guest on the trend status
showing a downturn in 50% of key performance indicators. The officer had no
concerns at this stage and gave explanation on the context as only two of the
seven indicators had decreased - one on efficiency targets and the other on
sickness absence narrowly missing the target. Councillor Guest also felt that the
use of arrows did not show the whole picture and should be reviewed. This was
noted by the officer who also agreed to look at consistency and to include
commas in figures as requested by the Chairman.

Page 7



39.

Following comments from the Chairman on the latter indicator, it was
explained that the aspirational target of 9.60 was over the longer term and that
officers were liaising with the supplier of the reporting software to review
headings to help with clarity of the document. The Chairman also felt that the
use of double-ended arrows could appear confusing to which the officer replied
that the glossary in the report could explain more clearly about the terms used.

Councillor Arnold Woolley suggested that switching to a clock system
would help to show the direction of trend more clearly.

Councillor Richard Jones said that the ‘red’ status on achieving efficiency
targets did not give enough detail and that meeting the target was the only way to
show improvement. It was explained that 86% of efficiencies were expected to
be met, which was a good level, and that the ‘red’ status reflected the fact that
some efficiencies were not predicted to be achieved.

RESOLVED:
That the report be received.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2016/17 (MONTH 4) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING (MONTH 4)

The Finance Manager - Corporate Accounting & Systems introduced the
reports on the Revenue Budget and Capital Programme Monitoring 2016/17 at
Month 4, which were to be submitted to Cabinet. These were the first monitoring
reports for 2015/16 and had been produced using new software and submitted at
an earlier stage.

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 4)

The overall year end position on the Council Fund was forecast to be
£2.081M higher than the budget. This amount would be reduced by an additional
transport grant of £440K and conscious decisions on a number of proposed
changes, leaving a true unpredicted working deficit of £0.780M. Explanation was
given on the withdrawal of a £250K planned efficiency target for 2016/17 which
would be mitigated by increased recycling and reduced landfill over the longer
term. Delays in the completion of complex negotiations on essential car user
allowances had resulted in an in-year £211K shortfall, with a positive recurring
impact as the full year efficiency from 2017/18 due to exceed the target.
Attention was drawn to the risks in the report, including current and future cost
pressures in residential and domiciliary care, which remained despite the
achievement of additional funding to meet the in-year inflationary fee increases
from within the independent sector.

Councillor Aaron Shotton welcomed the more timely information as a
result of the Month 4 report being the first to be produced from the new
Collaborative Planning system; this meant that the Committee was considering
Month 4 as opposed to Month 3. On efficiencies, he said that detailed
negotiations on the essential care user scheme were needed to reach a
satisfactory outcome. He shared details of the timeline for the Local Government
Provisional and Final Settlements and referred to the different phased approach

Page 8



on budget consultation this year which had received a mainly positive response
from Overview & Scrutiny. All Members had been invited to the special meeting
of the Committee on 28 September with a view to taking budget proposals
through Council at an earlier stage.

The Chairman tendered his apologies for the special meeting and spoke
about the need for more accuracy on predicted efficiencies. Councillor Aaron
Shotton said that consideration was given to timing, for example part-year
proposals such as essential car user allowances along with monitoring progress
on Community Asset Transfers.

Concerns were raised by Councillor Arnold Woolley on the challenges
around social care funding. Councillor Aaron Shotton referred to the increasing
ageing population and discussions with Welsh Local Government Association on
social care pressures across Wales.

Councillor Paul Shotton acknowledged the potential for in-year changes
and referred to the success of Community Asset Transfers.

Councillor Richard Jones expressed concerns about the scale of the
efficiencies shortfall which could not continue year on year. He wished to convey
to Cabinet the importance of setting achievable efficiencies and that these should
be scrutinised in detail to establish valid reasons and protect the budget, as
would happen in the private sector. In relation to cemeteries, he said that Town
and Community Councils should have been consulted prior to them setting their
precepts.

The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) advised that there had been
some degree of slippage on Community Asset Transfers due to the detailed legal
process involved.

Responding to comments on in-year changes, Councillor Aaron Shotton
referred to the Council’s actions taken in response to the collapse of GHA
Coaches.

Capital Programme Monitoring (Month 4)

The Finance Manager - Technical Accountancy presented a summary of
changes to the Capital Programme between February and July. Changes in
2016/17 had resulted in a revised budget of £59.131M and explanation was given
on changes in relation to increased data storage and the Strategic Housing &
Regeneration Programme (SHARP). An update on capital expenditure reported
a projected underspend of £15K and an early identified rollover of £67K reflecting
reviewed spending plans. An update on pressures included a new pressure of
£45K in relation to improvements at the Queensferry roundabout.

Following comments from the Chairman and Councillor Richard Jones, the
Finance Manager agreed that information would be provided on the technical
reasons for additional spend on design changes at Queensferry roundabout.

In response to a question from Councillor Ron Hampson about the
Council’s building in Ewloe, attention was drawn to the in-year receipts in Table 6

Page 9



40.

41.

of the report. The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) reported that the
building was being marketed for disposal and that details of all operational costs
under the Council’s control would be provided, in response to the Chairman’s
request.

Councillor Aaron Shotton reminded Members of the positive outcome of
negotiations on household recycling centres involving the Cabinet Member for
Waste Strategy and officers with Welsh Government colleagues.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 Month 4 report be approved,;

(b)  That the Capital Programme Monitoring Month 4 report be approved; and

(c)  That the Committee wishes to impress upon the Cabinet the need to learn
to be more realistic about the achievement of efficiency savings, some of

which may not be wholly within the Council’s control.

APPRAISALS UPDATE

The Senior Manager, Human Resources & Organisational Development
provided a verbal update on appraisals since the item in July. She reported
continued improvements in the completion of appraisals in Corporate Services,
with those previously scheduled now completed. The introduction of light-touch
appraisals for large groups had proved effective. Since April, the level of
completed appraisals had risen from 23% to 57% including exceptions for
individuals on long-term sickness absence maternity leave etc. Over 71% of
appraisals had been completed in Social Services, which was a significant
improvement. The team was planning to conduct random sampling so that
qualitative data could be used alongside quantitative data. It was hoped this
would help confirm that meaningful objectives were being set and that
appropriate support was in place.

Councillor Arnold Woolley circulated copies of an article on managing
appraisals which he felt would be useful to note.

Councillor Richard Jones gave a reminder that the Chief Executive had
agreed that 100% should be the aspirational target for completing appraisals and
therefore further improvement should be expected by the end of the year. The
Manager said that it was the expectation to achieve 100% over the ten month
period, allowing for those exceptions referred to.

RESOLVED:

That the update be received.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

In presenting the Forward Work Programme for consideration, the Member
Engagement Manager gave a reminder of the special meeting on 28 September
to which all Members were invited.

Page 10



42,

(@)

(b)

The following actions were agreed:
The Quarter 1 improvement report to be taken off the October meeting.

The Member Engagement Manager to email Members asking that
questions for the Police & Crime Commissioner be submitted in advance
of the November meeting.

Members to be notified which of the scheduled budget meetings in
December would proceed. A reminder was also given of the special
Council meeting on 15 November to consider the provisional budget
settlement.

The Member Engagement Manager to schedule the item on risks to
changes in grant funding, as requested by Councillor Richard Jones at the
previous meeting.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme, as submitted, be approved with
amendments; and

That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair, be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme between
meetings, should this be necessary.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.30 pm)

Chairman

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Sir y Fflint
"E!Emo%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Wednesday 13 October 2016
Report Subject Flintshire Public Services Board
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Resources
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide an overview of the establishment of the Flintshire Public Services Board
(PSB) following the introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
2015 and the work of the Board to date.

The report covers:

Membership of the Flintshire Public Services Board
Purpose and Role of the Public Services Board
Public Services Board Priorities for 2016/17
Progress to date

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the role and responsibilities of the Flintshire Public Services Board are
supported.

2 That the priorities for 2016/17 are supported.

3 Members are assured of the level of progress that the Flintshire PSB has
made since its establishment.

4 Members are supportive of the pilot work being undertaken around the
CAMMS performance management system.

Page 13



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD

1.01

Flintshire has a longstanding and proud track record of partnership working.
The communities it serves expect statutory and third sector partners to work
together to manage shared priorities through collaboration. The Flintshire
Public Services Board (PSB) is at the heart of promoting a positive culture
of working together and concentrates energy, effort and resources on
providing efficient and effective services to local communities.

1.02

The Flintshire PSB is a statutory body which was established on 15t April
2016 following the introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations
(Wales) Act 2015. The Flintshire PSB replaces the Flintshire Local Services
Board (LSB).

1.03

MEMBERSHIP OF THE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD (PSB)

1.04

The Flintshire PSB is made up of senior leaders from a number of public
and voluntary organisations. The Board has a membership made up of both
statutory members (i.e. prescribed by law) and invited members as listed
below. The statutory members are shown with an *:

Flintshire County Council*

Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board*
North Wales Fire and Rescue Service*
Natural Resources Wales*

North Wales Police

North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner
National Probation Service (Wales)

Wales Community Rehabilitation Company
Flintshire Local Voluntary Council

Coleg Cambria

Glyndwr University

Public Health Wales

Welsh Government

1.05

The statutory members are collectively responsible for fulfilling the Board’s
primary duties. This means unanimous agreement of the statutory members
is needed to fulfil the main statutory duties. In practice, the Board will work
by consensus with parity of esteem being shown to all members irrespective
of whether they are a statutory member or an invited participant/member.

1.06

Together these organisations are responsible for developing and managing
the Well-being Plan for Flintshire.

Page 14




1.07

PURPOSE AND ROLE OF THE FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES
BOARD

1.08

The primary purpose of the Board is to protect, sustain and improve the
economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of Flintshire through
collaborative working as a single public service.

1.09

The Flintshire Public Services Board has five principal roles:

To discharge the duties of a public services board including
producing and working to a Local Well-Being Plan;

To identify and prioritise the contemporary challenges where
collective leadership and problem-solving is called for, and common
issues as both providers or services and as employers where
collective action is called for;

To ensure consistent and effective governance and performance
across the strategic partnership which supports the Public Services
Board;

To promote collaboration in the design and provision of local public
services and to make best economic use of local partners and
resources in the fulfilment of common aims and priorities; and

To promote and maintain effective and trusting partnership
relationships amongst local public service leaders in support of the
above roles.

1.10

The principal activities of the Public Services Board are:

To prepare and publish an assessment of the state of economic,
social, environmental and cultural well-being of Flintshire;

To prepare and publish a Local Well-being Plan for Flintshire setting
out local objectives and the steps we propose to take to meet them;
To continue to performance manage the adopted priority work-
streams of the Board in pursuit if the outcomes we aspire to;

To oversee the complementary performance and contribution of the
local strategic partnerships; and

To prepare and publish an annual report that sets out the Board’s
progress in meeting our aims and objectives.

1.1

In fulfilling its roles and activities the Board will contribute to the seven
national ‘Well-Being’ goals:

a prosperous Wales

a resilient Wales

a healthier Wales

a more equal Wales

a Wales of cohesive communities

a Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
a globally responsible Wales

Page 15




1.12

Sustainable development is an under-pinning principle of the PSB. This
means thinking, planning and acting in a way where the needs of the present
are met without compromising the future and limiting the opportunities for
the generations that will follow. When making decisions the Board will think,
plan and act for the long-term, preventatively, through integration and
collaboration, and by being inclusive and involving.

1.13

FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD (PSB) PRIORITIES

1.14

Whilst the Flintshire PSB realise that there is much that could be done to
add value to public service and to the communities of Flintshire they have
identified and agreed a number of priorities for 2016/17 that support the
seven goals of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act. These
are:

Supporting Independent Living
Vulnerability, Intervention and Prevention
Community Resilience

Physical Activity and Sedentary Behaviour
Supporting Families with Complex Needs

1.15

The agreed priorities are however, in their early stages, and in some cases
are in the process of being fully scoped.

1.16

These priorities have been chosen as the themes where the PSB can add
most value and make a positive and lasting difference. Working together to
make an impact in these priorities is the collective aim of the Flintshire PSB,
realising that no single organisation can achieve on their own; the partner
organisations represented on the PSB can collectively make a positive
difference for the people who live, visit and work in Flintshire.

1.17

PSB PROGRESS

1.18

The Board was established on 15t April 2016 and to date has held two PSB
meetings.

1.19

The Board has continued to build on the earlier work of the Local Service
Board. Early work has included:

Formal set up of the Flintshire PSB Board

Development of and formal agreement of PSB Terms of Reference
Priority areas for 2016/17 have been reviewed and agreed

A Partnership Self-Assessment Framework has been created to
support the PSB and the COMPACT Board are currently testing this
on behalf of the PSB. Feedback will be presented to the PSB in
October and any revisions to the Framework will be put in to place
thereafter with a view to all Partnerships completing this Self-
Assessment in January 2017.

e Mapping work has been undertaken to determine the Community
areas for the use of the Well-being Needs Assessment for Flintshire.
These will be presented at the PSB meeting in October for feedback.

Page 16




e Work has started around the development of the Well-being Needs
Assessment for Flintshire. An early draft will be shared with PSB
Board members at the PSB meeting in October for initial
comment/feedback. Our intention at the moment is to provide a final
draft of the Well-being Assessment to PSB in January 2017.

¢ Work within each of the priority areas is ongoing. Updates in relation
to progress around these areas will be provided at the PSB meeting
in October 2016.

e The PSB have agreed in principle to using the CAMMS system for
the management of and performance reporting of the various PSB
work streams and have agreed for a pilot to be undertaken using the
People are Safe work stream. The People are Safe work will be
presented in CAMMS at the PSB meeting in October.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Administrative support for the Board is provided by Flintshire County
Council. This includes:

e Ensuring the Board meets regularly
e Preparing the agenda and commissioning papers for meetings
e Co-ordinating the annual governance assessment of the Board and
its sub groups
¢ Inviting participants and managing attendance
e Work on the annual report
e Preparation of evidence for scrutiny
This arrangement will be reviewed annually.

2.02 | Report implications to deliver the agreed Priorities will be considered on an
ongoing basis via the current arrangements that are in place to support the
Flintshire PSB.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Flintshire Public Services Board will engage with key partners in the

area who have a material interest in the well-being of Flintshire or who
deliver important public services, in the preparation, implementation and
delivery of the board. These include:

Town and Community Councils

Public Health Wales NHS Trust

Community Health Councils

National Park Authorities

Higher Education Funding Council for Wales
Further or Higher Education institutions

Arts Council for Wales

Sports Council for Wales

National Library of Wales

National Museum of Wales

Page 17




3.02 | The Board will engage in a purposeful relationship with people and
communities in the area, including children and young people, and those
with protected characteristics, in its work.

3.03 | The Board will take additional steps outside of meetings to ensure that the
community voice is heard and will be inclusive in gathering evidence and
opinion to shape both the Assessment of Local Well-being and the Local
Well-being Plan. This is expected to include consultation and engagement
exercises.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The identification of any risks and the actions required to mitigate risk will
be considered through the governance and reporting arrangements that are
in place to support the PSB.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Flintshire Public Services Board — Terms of Reference

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Shared Purpose: Shared Future — Statutory Guidance. Please find link to
the relevant page on the Welsh Government Website :
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-
act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
Contact Officer: Sam Perry, Policy & Performance Support Officer
Telephone: 01352 701476
E-mail: sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | CAMMS
New Performance Management System used with Flintshire County
Council. It offers a complete end-to-end Enterprise Performance

Management (EPM) and Business Intelligence suite which is fully integrated
across planning, measurement, scorecards, risk management and project
management.

Sustainable Development

The process of improving the economic, social, environmental and cultural
well-being of Wales by taking action, in accordance with the sustainable
development principle, aimed at achieving the well-being goals.

Page 18



http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
mailto:sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

Sustainable is a way of doing things rather than an end in itself.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

Legally binding common purpose for national government, local
government, local health boards and other specified public bodies. The act
details the ways in which the specified public bodies must work, and work
together to improve the well-being of Wales.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD
BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIRY FFLINT

Constitution and Terms of Reference

Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB) is a statutory body established on 1%t April 2016 as a result of the
enactment of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The Public Services Board replaces
the Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB). The transition from the LSB to the PSB has been supported by a
transition plan.

Purpose

1. The primary purpose of the Board is to protect, sustain and improve the economic, social,
environmental and cultural well-being of Flintshire through collective working as a single public
service.

2.  The Flintshire Public Services Board has five principal roles:

. To discharge the duties of a public services board including producing and working to a Local
Well-being Plan;

. To identify and prioritise the contemporary challenges where collective leadership and
problem-solving is called for, and common issues as both providers or services and as
employers where collective action is called for;

. To ensure consistent and effective governance and performance across the strategic
partnership which support the Public Services Board;

. To promoting collaboration in the design and provision of local public services and to make
best economic use of local partners’ resources in the fulfilment of common aims and priorities;
and

. To promote and maintain effective and trusting partnership relationships amongst local public
service leaders in support of the above roles.

3.  The principal activities of the Public Services Board are:

. To prepare and publish an assessment of the state of economic, social, environmental and
cultural well-being of Flintshire;

. To prepare and publish a Local Well-being Plan for Flintshire setting out local objectives and
the steps we propose to take to meet them;

. To continue to performance manage the adopted priority work-streams of the Board in
pursuit if the outcomes we aspire to;

. To oversee the complementary performance and contribution of the local strategic
partnerships; and

. To prepare and publish an annual report that sets out the Board’s progress in meeting our
aims and objectives.

4. In fulfilling its roles and activities the Board will contribute to the seven national ‘well-being’ goals:
. A prosperous Wales
. A resilient Wales

. A healthier Wales

. A more equal Wales

. A Wales of cohesive communities

. A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
. A globally responsible Wales

Page 21



FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD
BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIRY FFLINT

5.  To continue to be responsible as the statutory body for the local People are Safe Board (formerly
the Community Safety Partnership)

Principles

6.  Sustainable development is an under-pinning principle of the PSB. This means thinking, planning
and acting in a way where the needs of the present are met without compromising the future and
limiting the opportunities for the generations that will follow. When making decisions the Board will
think, plan and act for the long-term, preventatively, through integration and collaboration, and by
being inclusive and involving.

Membership

7. The Board has a membership made up of statutory members (i.e. prescribed by law) and invited
members. The statutory members are shown with an *:

. Flintshire County Council (nominee: Leader and Chief Executive)*

. Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (nominee: Area Director, East)*

. North Wales Fire and Rescue Service (nominee: Chief Fire Officer)*

. Natural Resources Wales (nominee: Head of Operations, North Wales)*

] Chief Constable, North Wales Police

. North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner

. National Probation Service (Wales)

. Wales Community Rehabilitation Company

. Flintshire Local Voluntary Council

. Coleg Cambria

. Glyndwr University

. Public Health Wales

. The Welsh Minister

The statutory members are collectively responsible for fulfilling the Board’s statutory duties. This
means unanimous agreement of the statutory members is needed to fulfil the main statutory duties.
In practice, the Board will work by consensus with parity of esteem being shown to all members
irrespective of whether they are a statutory member or an invited participant/member.

8. Individuals may be designated to represent any of the named persons above.

9.  Any designated representatives should have the authority to make decisions on behalf of their
organisation.

10. The Board will engage with key partners in the area who have a material interest in the well-being
of Flintshire or who deliver important public services, in the preparation, implementation and
delivery of the board. These include: Town and Community Councils; Public Health Wales NHS Trust;
Community Health Councils; National Park Authorities; Higher Education Funding Council for Wales;
Further or Higher Education institutions; Arts Council for Wales; Sports Council for Wales; National
Library of Wales; National Museum of Wales.

11. The Board will also invite Chairs of the Local Partnership Delivery Boards (PDBs) to be members

where they are not otherwise a named member.

Page 22



12.

13.

FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD

BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIRY FFLINT
The Board can require member bodies and other partners to provide information about any action
they take that may contribute to achieving the well-being goals. However they are not required to
provide information if:
. They consider it would be incompatible with their duties, or
. It has an adverse effect on the exercise of their functions, or
. They are prohibited from providing it by law.

If a person/organisation decides not to provide information the Board has requested it must provide
the Board with written reasons for its decision.

Decision Making

14. In the event of a disagreement between statutory members it is the responsibility of the Chair to
mediate an agreement and to ensure that this is presented to the next available meeting of the PSB
or to a special meeting if required. A mediation protocol will be required.

Quorum

15. The quorum of the Board is all four of its statutory membership bodies.

Mandatory Meetings

16.

17.

18.

The Board must hold a “mandatory meeting” chaired by Flintshire County Council no later than 60
days after each subsequent ordinary election of Councillors.

The Board membership will appoint a Chair and Vice Chair at the mandatory meeting from the
statutory members and the invited participants.

At this meeting the Board will also decide when and how often it will meet and will review and agree
its Terms of Reference.

Ordinary Meetings

19.

20.

Ordinary meetings of the Board will take place, as a minimum, four times a year (with each meeting
being hosted by one of the membership organisations.

Each meeting will consider, but not be limited to, the following agenda items:
. Welcome and apologies

. Declarations of interest

. Public questions

. Minutes of the last meeting

. Progress on well-being objectives and priorities

. Forward work-plan

Sub-groups

21.

22.

23.

The Board can establish sub-groups to support it in undertaking its functions and it can authorise
sub-groups to exercise a limited number of functions.

Each sub-group of Board must include at least one member of the Board, who will chair the sub-
group, and can include any invited participant or other partner.

The sub-groups cannot, unilaterally and without the express permission of the Board:

Page 23



FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD
BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIRY FFLINT

. Invite persons to participate in the PSB’s activity;

J Set, review or revise Flintshire PSB’s local objectives;

. Prepare or publish an Assessment of Local Well-being in Flintshire;

. Consult on Flintshire’s Assessment of Local Well-being or prepare a draft of an assessment for
the purposes of consulting;

. Prepare or publish a Flintshire Local Well-being Plan;

. Consult on Flintshire’s Local Well-being Plan or prepare a draft of a Local Well-being Plan for
the purposes of consulting;

. Review or amend Flintshire’s Local Well-being Plan or publish an amended Local Well-being
Plan;

J Consult on an amendment to Flintshire’s Local Well-being Plan; or

. Agree that the board merges or collaborates with another public services board.

24. The matters above require all members to act jointly and so must be decided by the full Board.

25. The aims, scope, terms and reference and expectations of each sub-group will be set out by the
Board when commissioning the sub-group. The current sub-groups will continue, as set out in the
transition plan, whilst the Board undertakes the Assessment of Local Well-being and develops the
Local Well-being Plan. These are:

. Health, Well-being and Independence Board
. People are Safe Board

Support

26. Administrative support for the Board is provided by Flintshire County Council. This includes:
. Ensuring the Board meets regularly
. Preparing the agenda and commissioning papers for meetings
. Co-ordinating the annual governance assessment of the Board and its sub groups
. Inviting participants and managing attendance
. Work on the annual report
. Preparation of evidence for scrutiny

This arrangement will be reviewed annually.

Wider Engagement

27.

28.

29.

30.

The Board will engage in a purposeful relationship with people and communities in the area,
including children and young people, and those with protected characteristics, in its work.

Interested parties can be invited to make presentations to the Board.

The Board will take additional steps outside of meetings to ensure that the community voice is heard
and will be inclusive in gathering evidence and opinion to shape both the Assessment of Local Well-
being and the Local Well-being Plan. This is expected to include consultation and engagement

exercises.

The Board is subject to public scrutiny through the Council’s Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

Page 24



31.

FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD
BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIRY FFLINT

A copy of the Assessment of Local Well-being, the Local Well-being Plan and each annual report will
be sent to the Welsh Ministers, the Commissioner, the Auditor General for Wales and the Council’s
Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Annual Report

32. The Board will prepare and publish a report no later than 14 months after the publication of its first
Local Well-being Plan. This will enable the PSB to report on the full year’s activity.

33. Subsequently, the Board will publish an annual report no later than one year after the publication
of each previous report.

34. In the year following an ordinary local government election, when a new Local Well-being Plan is
being prepared and published, the Board will not produce an annual report.

35. The Annual Report will set out the steps taken since the publication of the Board’s most recent Local
Well-being Plan to meet the objectives set out in the plan. It can also include any other information
the Board thinks would be appropriate.

36. A copy of the Flintshire Board Annual Report will be sent to the Welsh Ministers, the Commissioner,
the Auditor General for Wales and Flintshire County Council’s Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

Scrutiny

37. Therole of scrutiny is to provide challenge and support to the Flintshire Board in the public interest.

38. There is a requirement to designate a local government scrutiny committee of the relevant local
authority to scrutinise the work of the Public Services Board. In Flintshire this will be the Corporate
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

39. Welsh Ministers have a power to refer a Board plan to the local scrutiny committee if it is not
considered sufficient. For example, due to an adverse report by the Future Generations
Commissioner for Wales or a concern statutory duties are not being met.

40. The Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee can require any member of the Board
to give evidence for the exercise of joint functions conferred on them as a member of Flintshire
Board.

41. The Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee must send a copy of any report or

recommendation it makes to the Welsh Ministers, the Commissioner and the Auditor General for
Wales.

Review and Amendment

42.

The Board will review and agree its Terms of Reference on an annual basis.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Sir y Fflint
"5!&!3!3!3.?@

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 13t October 2016

Report Subject Workforce Information Report - Quarter 1 2016/17

Portfolio Holder Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

Report Author Senior Manager, Human Resources and Organisational
Development

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide Members with an update for the first quarter for 2016/17. This report
provides details of the following:

- Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)

- Organisational Age Profile

- Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

- Attendance

- Performance Appraisals and Development

- Resource Management (Agency Workers)

- Equality and Diversity

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information has been
redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and trends, with the
information being presented in a dashboard format. The dashboards are designed
to be a visual presentation of data, showing the current status and historical trends
of the Council’s performance against key performance indicators.

The report provides a brief narrative on the overall performance. A more detailed
explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where performance is falling below
organisational performance indicators or where there has been a significant
movement, either upwards or downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will
include an explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that are
planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show Schools
(with further breakdown into Teaching and Non-Teaching) and Non-Schools data
separately.

Page 27



RECOMMENDATIONS

1

Members comment on Workforce Information Report for quarter one
2016/17.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT

1.01 | Headcount and Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
The headcount and FTE for the Council continues to decrease which is
expected and planned. Quarter one figures show an overall decrease of
42 FTE across the Council, Non-schools show a decrease of 34 FTE, and
Schools show a decrease of 8 FTE. Within Schools, 7 of the 8 FTE are
teaching staff.

1.02 | Organisational Age Profile
The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

1.03 | Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)
Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council continue
to be applied.
The Flintshire County Council turnover percentage as at quarter one is
2.24%.
For the comparative figures for last year, the turnover percentage for
quarter one was 2.37%, which shows a reduction of 0.13%.

1.04 | Attendance

Improving attendance by reducing sickness absence and improving
performance is a key priority and is continually measured and tracked. The
total FTE days lost for quarter one is 2.42 and is project to reach 9.68,
which at the time of writing this report, is short of achieving our annual
target of 9.30.

Social Services, and Streetscene and Transportation continue to report
higher volumes of absence. There is however, a noticeable improvement
when compared to previous years, within those areas and continued
focussed and robust interventions in line with the Attendance Management
policy should continue to yield further improvements.

Page 28




1.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

Performance Appraisals remain a high priority within the Council. The
undertaking of appraisals have been carried out and recorded on iTrent
which shows significant improvement. A further detailed update regarding
the current state of appraisals within the Council is provided via the
‘Appraisals Substantive Progress report’.

1.06

Resource Management (Agency Workers)

The quarter one agency spend is £1m. This has exceeded the aspirational
target of £0.625m. The majority of the agency spend is within Streetscene
and Transportation (£540,000), and Social Services (£306,000)
respectively. Within Social Services, 36% of the service quarterly spend
was off-contract (outside of Matrix SCM).

Overall, there were 180 active agency placements on 30t June 2016.
From the 180 placements, 154 have exceeded the 12 week Agency
Worker Regulations threshold.

The agency/headcount table reports on the number of agency workers
engaged within quarter one compared to the established headcount within
the service. Streetscene and Transportation shows an equivalent of 29%.
The service have been carrying a significant number of vacancies and the
recruitment campaign is underway, and agency workers are being
encouraged and supported to apply. We anticipate that the majority of
posts will be filled by agency workers.

Social Services shows an equivalent of 3.18%. However, this information
provided is identified from agency workers engaged via the agreed
framework from the neutral vendor agency provider, Matrix SCM. This
does not include agency workers who were engaged off contract.

1.07

Equality and Diversity

The importance of collecting equality and diversity information remains a
high priority. Equalities monitoring information is regularly reviewed with
measures in place to collate missing diversity data from employees.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Increased accuracy for reporting will allow the Council to better understand
the composition and usage of the workforce and therefore plan and
manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

None as the dashboard report appended to this report details existing
actual out-turns in the various measures.

Page 29




4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None arising directly from this report.
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix One: Dashboard - Workforce Information Report Q1 2016/17.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | Contact Officer: Sharon Carney, Senior Manager, Human Resources
and Organisational Development
Telephone: 01352 702139
E-mail: sharon.carney@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s
workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates
within the Council for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover
rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed
information on the areas for improvement for absence/attendance. Stage 1
and Stage 2 capability hearings are the formal stages of the Attendance
Management policy where sanctions including dismissal take place.

Performance Appraisals and Development
Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management
This information will include the usage of agency workers within the
Council.

Equality and Diversity
Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent
inequalities within the Council.

Page 30



mailto:sharon.carney@flintshire.gov.uk

CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL) '

2016/17 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL - JUNE)

|
o

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



2016/17 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
6,673 i \
TOTALFTE T 0y224% T

175,061

>~ AGENCY SPEND 2016/17 DAYS LOST PER FTE 2016/17

- £1.0m [P
Q1 TARGET i TARGET 2016/17 |

£0.625m 9.30

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

2016/17 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL - JUNE)

r_ Sir y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3,490

~ TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

2,763

01/04/2016 D3e7crease|of 30/06/2016 01/04/2016 De;zegggof 30/06/2016
eople

. 3,527 (-1.00%) 3,490 2,797 (-1.23%) 2,763

|

5
® HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND

$3900

3700

1500 WM%HWO

3300 —o—Headcount
3100 ~m—-FTE
2900 28-53 28.38 28-50 28.52 28-45 2831 2826 2822 2815 2797 2788 2763

2700 - - . . =

2500 : : : : : :

Jul-15 Aug-15  Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16

—y OiF Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives Community and Enterprise
12 88
12 - 11 90 - 71
10 - ol 58
7 54 53
g 60 - o
50 - 30
6 - 40 -
30 - 15
4 -
20 - 3
0
2 - 1 1 0 0 10 - P
v.v. 0 T T T T T T T T T 1
' 0 . . . x . . w . . 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
o 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65-69 70 - 75 75 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 75 and
Q) over Over
«Q
o |
g Education and Youth Governance
64
70 - 52 35 - 31
60 - 47 a1 30 22
50 N 33 25 N
40 - 20 - 12
30 " 12 17 15 -
20 - A 5 > o 2 g o
10 1 F—y 5 — o=
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T T T T T 1
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 1 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2
85
100 - 21 90 - 82 77
70 80 -
80 - 58 ©7 70 - 62
60 - 46 60 -
36 50 -
40 -
16 40 1
20 - 5 0 15
_— 208
0 T T T T T T T T T T 10 -
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 0 ) . : x . x . x x ,
3 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
Over Over
«Q
D
& People and Resources Planning and Environment |
40
40 - 33 60 - 22
0 | 0y
T 22
20 - . 30 - 15 22 16
15 : J 20 -
‘5’ | 20 0 10 + .= 2_ 1 0
0 A A 0 A EE e
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 1 2016-17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Social Services Streetscene and Transportation
98
250 - 219 100 -
90 - 73 82
200 157 - 7
L 142 70 -
| 150 - 60 - 50
50 -
g-? 100 - 76 40 -
= 30 - 20
| 50 - = 28 20 = :
~ 2 10
A
0 T T T T T T T T T 1 o T T T T T T T T T
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over Over

CYNGOR

Sir y

Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/06/2016

30/06/2015 2 8 3 30/06/2016
2.85 e 2.83

Decrease of 0.02

gcob dl

TOP 4 REASONS

1. MUSCOLOSKELETAL

2. STRESS DEPRESSION; ANXIETY
3. STOMACH, LIVER; VOMITING
4. INFECTIONS

B Directorate Days Lost

o o Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
' ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN
BME - 12 N
MALE | FEMALE e 11/
WHITE - 2,275 ’ = White
1,151 2,339 ‘
NOT STATED - 1,103
g (32.98%) (67.02%)
¢ || GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) \ SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua -6
B Gay Man - 11
'l Gay Woman/Lesbian - 11
M Heterosexual/Straight - 1,127 ,
H Not Stated - 2,267
m Other -6
Prefer Not To Say - 62

B Female ’
® Male

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q1 LEAVERS - 2016/17

112 112

LEAVER REASON - Q1

~
[Aky2S]1012P= B

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management Q1

H Placements as ‘

20 - hh at 30/06/16 |

0 T T T T T T T
0-12 weeks 13-26 weeks 27-52 weeks 1-2years 2-3years 3-4years 4-5years 5+ years
o
Q
(_t:
(9]
I-E o
Agency/Headcount Pecentage by Portolio Q1
40.00%
’ 29.41%
30.00%
o, o (1)
10.00%  4.04% 1.08%  2.26%  045% 0.00% 3-00%  o579%  3-18% |
0.00%
Chief Executives Community and Education and Governance  Organisational Organisational People and Planningand  Social Services Streetscene and
Enterpirse Youth Change 1 Change 2 Resources Environment Transportation
(Community) (Alternative

Service Models)

ey DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

2016/17 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL - JUNE)




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

3,299 2,298

01/04/2016 Dfsc;)ejgslgf 30/06/2016 01/04/2016  Decreaseof 30/06/2016
8 FTE

3,314 ('045%) 3’299 2,306 (+035%) 2,298
® |
CD -
& .
3600
3400 -
3200 3299
3000
2800 —o—Headcount
2600 -B-FTE
2400
2200 2298
2000 T T T T . . . . . . .
| Jul-15  Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
1,399 1,274
01/04/2016 chfffcfﬁgf 30/06/2016 01/04/2016  Decreaseof 30/06/2016
1,400 (-0.71%) 1,399 1,281 o.55%) 1,274
E HEADCOUNT AND FTE-12 MONTH TREND ‘

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

TOTAL HEADCOUNT TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

1,900 1,024

01/04/2016 Decrease of 30/06/2016 01/04/2016  Decreaseof 30/06/2016
1905 i 1,900 1,025 0.10%) 1,024

HEADCOUNT AND FTE - 12 MONTH TREND ‘

2200
2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000

| 800

1900

—o—Headcount

-B-FTE

024

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

900 -

800 -

700 -

600 -

' 500 -

400 -

ot abed

300 -

200 -

100 -

16 - 24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 -64 65 -69 70-74 75 and
Over

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




LY abed

QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

500 -

450 -

400 -

350 -

300 -

250 -

200 -

150 -

100 -

50 -

16 - 24

25-34

35-44

45 -49 50 - 54 55-59 60 - 64

AN sy duv

65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

f.:

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

450 -

400 - -

350 -

300 -

' 250 /

200 -

8 abed

150 -

100 -

50 -

16 - 24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 -64 65 -69 70-74 75 and
Over

—y OiF Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/06/16

30/06/2015
1.84

1.

9 2 30/(;%;016

Increase of 0.08

]

TOP 4 REASONS

1. INFECTIONS

2. MUSCOSKELETAL

3. STRESS DEPRESSION; ANXIETY
4. VOMITING; STOMACH, LIVER

bl 9

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

3.91

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

Primary Schools Secondary Schools Special Schools

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/06/16

30/06/2015
1.29

1 . 7 2 30/(;%;016

Increase of 0.43

> TOP 4 REASONS

1. INFECTIONS
2. STRESS DEPRESSION; ANXIETY
3. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

4. MUSCULOSKELETAL

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

¢ 351

Primary Schools Secondary Schools Special Schools

mmm Directorate Days Lost
——Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 30/06/16

30/06/2015 2 1 7 30/06/2016
2.52 ® 2.17

Decrease of 0.35

d

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

TOP 4 REASONS |- 406 \

1. MUSCULOSKELETAL

2. STRESS;DEPRESSION;ANXIETY
3. INFECTIONS

4. STOMACH;LIVER;DIGESTION &
VOMITING

[Gobe

mmm Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

Primary Schools Secondary Schools Special Schools

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) '

| BME- 7 ;
WHITE - 1,772 (5

B BME
B White |
Not Stated
NOT STATED - 1,528

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

5 28_\1 3 1 M Bisexual - 1
B Female ' ]&
H Male

MALE | FEMALE
509 2,790

(15:43%) (84.57%)

2Gobed

B Gay Man -3
1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
M Heterosexual/Straight - 622
® Not Stated - 2,639
Other - 5
Prefer Not To Say - 28

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
} BME ) 3 ETHNICITY. BREAKDOWN (%)
IVIALE FEMALE ‘ = BME
354 1 0as WHITE - 737 (& . k Wiite
| ! NOT STATED - 659 il
ip (25:30%) (74.70%)
& 1! GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

104 3 B Gay Man -3

M Female ' M Heterosexual/Straight - 239

® Male
Not Stated - 1,146

H Other-1

m Prefer Not To Say - 10

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY. BREAKDOWN (%)
| BME- 4 ) |

WHITE - 1,035 (@ ,,

MALE | FEMALE

B BME

H White

Y5 L, 785 NOT STATED - 861 i
%, (s 16%) (91.84%)
* 1| GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

q 18 1 1 M Bisexua -1

B Female ' ‘7 B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1

® Male | ' I Heterosexual/Straight - 383
\

H Not Stated - 1,493

M Other -4

Prefer Not To Say - 18

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD

—  TURNOVERAND STABILITY - SCHOOLS (NON-TEACHING)
LEAVERS - Q1 LEAVERS - 2016/17

40 40

LEAVER REASON - Q1

oo qp‘h i
a3 vvtd

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
W
LEAVERS - Q1 LEAVERS - 2016/17

10 10

LEAVER REASON - Q1

(&Y el

95 outqg
© = N W &~ U
| | | | |

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH



QUARTER 1 2016/17 DASHBOARD
E D BILITY - L

LEAVERS - Q1 LEAVERS - 2016/17

50 50

LEAVER REASON - Q1

] qp‘h i
L3 9vtd

S]ry Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
Date of Meeting Thursday 13 October 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Cabinet and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 |EXPLAINING THE REVENUE MONITORING POSITION 2016/17
(MONTH 5)

1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5) report will be
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 4 October 2016. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

Page 59



2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5).
3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT
3.01 | None required.
4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT
4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5).
5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5).
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None required.
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson. Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running

Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include
direct financing of capital expenditure.

(2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service
levels in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest
sense it includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

Page 60



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

T iy Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 18 October 2016
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (month 5)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position for
2016/17 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. This presents the
position, based on actual income and expenditure, as at Month 5 of the financial
year. The report projects how the budget would stand at the close of the financial
year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without mitigation to reduce cost pressures and
improve the yield on efficiency planning, is:-

Council Fund

. Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.421m higher than budget
. Projected contingency reserve balance of £1.884m

The underlying forecast overspend will be reduced to £0.981m with the successful
negotiation of an additional Welsh Government transport grant of £0.440m. The
position in month 5 is an additional deficit from month 4.

Housing Revenue Account

. Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.003m lower than budget
. Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.1098m

Page 61




APPENDIX A

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Cabinet is recommended to note the overall report and the projected
Council Fund contingency sum as at 315t March 2017.

2 Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.

3 To agree a contribution from the contingency reserve of £0.100m to meet
the resource requirements for specialist social work for child protection
(see paragraph 1.17).

REPORT DETAILS

Explaining the Month 5 Position

1.01 Council Fund Overall Position

The projected year end position, without mitigation to reduce cost
pressures and improve the yield on efficiency planning, is as follows:-

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.421m higher than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance of £1.884m

1.02 | The underlying deficit balance will be reduced to £0.981m with the
successful negotiation of an additional Welsh Government transport grant
of £0.440m. The Council, along with neighbouring councils, was given
notice in July that one of its contracted transport operators, GHA Coaches,
was going into immediate liquidation. Urgent action was required to secure
the school and public transport subsidised routes operated by GHA
Coaches. The procurement of full replacement service providers is
projected to incur an additional cost of £0.440m for the remainder of
2016/17. The councils affected are in negotiation with Welsh Government
for an additional in-year transport grant to fund these costs. Negotiations
are advanced and the Council expects to recover at least a proportion of
the additional cost. Decisions can then be made with Welsh Government
on transport routing, procurement and costs for 2017/18 onwards. A
recurring negative impact on the 2017/18 financial year can be avoided
through this work.




APPENDIX A

1.03 | Council Fund Latest in Year Forecast

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.

TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 58.534 60.346 60.696 0.350
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.326 11.962 (0.365)
Streetscene & 27.011 28.444 29.455 1.011
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4.978 5.463 5.495 0.032
Education & Youth 11.225 11.404 11.488 0.083
Schools 86.162 87.372 87.372 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.633 4.649 0.016
Governance 8.159 8.427 8.463 0.036
Organisational Change 1 5.560 5.972 5.979 0.007
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.575 2.399 (0.176)
Chief Executive 3.204 3.189 3.133 (0.057)
Central & Corporate 28.552 21.831 22.315 0.484
Finance
Total 251.984) 251.984 253.405 1.421

1.04 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix
2 with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraph 1.07.

1.05 | The month 4 report approved use of £0.861m from the contingency
reserve. This use of the contingency fund is reflected in the month 5
projected outturn. Had this use of the contingency reserve not been
approved the month 5 projected outturn would be £2.282m - an increase of
£0.201m from month 4. Key movements between periods are summarised
in Appendix 1.

1.06 | Significant Budget Movements between Original and Revised Budget

A significant budget movement of £0.190m has occurred from Central &
Corporate Finance to Social Services due to further distribution of
superannuation increases and employer national insurance increases.
These were centrally held within the Central & Corporate Finance budget
when the 2016/17 budget was set.

Page 63



APPENDIX A

1.07 | Streetscene and Transportation

There is a significant variance within the portfolio of £1.011m. This will be
reduced to £0.571m with the successful negotiation of an additional Welsh
Government transport grant of £0.440m as described in 1.02. Full details
of all other variances are given in Appendix 1.

1.08 | Programme of Efficiencies

The 2016/17 budget contains £11.282m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked and monitored. An amount of £0.761m was approved from
the contingency reserve in the month 4 report to meet the impact of
conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community asset transfers, town centre car parking charging and
workforce essential car user allowances resulting in a revised efficiency
target of £10.521m.

1.09 | The table below shows how the use of the contingency reserve has altered
the efficiency target for 2016/17.

£(m)

2016/17 Budget Efficiencies 11.282
Met from Contingency Reserve;

Household Recycling Centres (0.250)
Community Asset Transfers (0.200)
Town Centre Car Parking Charging (0.100)
Workforce Essential Car User Allowance (0.211)
Revised 2016/17 Efficiency Target 10.521

1.10 | Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation
to the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.11 | This shows that it is currently projected that £9.612m (91%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £0.909m. The position
will continue to be monitored and reported in future monitoring reports.

1.12 | Inflation

Included within the 2016/17 budget are provision for pay (£0.936m),
targeted price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

1.13 | No provision has been made for non-standard inflation (NSI) in 2016/17.
Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored throughout
the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future reports.

Page 64



APPENDIX A

Reserves and Balances

1.14 | Un-earmarked Reserves

The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m)
of £4.375m.

1.15 | Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 5 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the contingency reserve at 31
March 2017 is projected to be £1.884m as detailed in appendix 4.

1.16 | This takes into account the allocation of £0.861m approved at month 4 to
meet the financial impact of the changed proposals for household recycling
centres, community asset transfers, town centre & county hall car parking
charging and workforce essential car user allowances. This also takes into
account an additional allocation of £0.022m for costs of historic child
abuse claims which will be met from the contingency reserve as previously
agreed.

1.17 | There is an increased need for specialist social work capacity for child
protection support working in partnership with statutory agencies.
Currently there are projected costs of £0.100m being shown within the
Children’s Service budget and it is recommended that this be met from the
contingency reserve.

1.18 | Earmarked Reserves

The Council adopted a reserves protocol in September 2015 which set out
the principles around how the Council determines, manages and reviews
its level of reserves. Within the protocol is reference to regular reporting of
the latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

1.19 | The table below gives a summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April
2016 and provides an estimate of projected balances as at the end of the
current financial year.

U
Q)
(e
@
D
an




APPENDIX A

1.20

Reserve Type Balance as at Balance as at

1/4/16 (£) 31/3/17 (£}

Service Balances 5,024,743 1,403,175
Schools Balances 2,306,721 1,147,740
Single Status/Equal Pay 7,548,813 4,482,672
Investment & Organisational Change 1,268,651 767,514
Budget Strategy - General Reserves 4,460,118 3,030,741
Benefits Equalisation 192,699 85,070
County Elections 193,857 193,857
Supporting People 832,163 386,638
Community Equipment Store 0 0
Unitary Development Plan (UPP) 646,982 480,000
Building Control 90,611 90,611
Waste Disposal 370,859 310,433
Countryside 0 0
Flintshire Enterprise Ltd 72,892 72,892
Third Party Claims 0 0
Design Fees 200,000 200,000
Winter Maintenance 250,000 250,000
Car Parking 86,284 0
Insurance Funds 1,221,558 1,405,000
Cash Receipting Review 241,295 0
Grants & Contributions 2,737,077 734,739
Total 27,745,323 15,041,082

1.21 | Housing Revenue Account
The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2015/16 of £1.178m (subject to
audit).

1.22 | The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement
of £0.080m from reserves.

1.23 | The Month 5 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.003m lower than budget and a closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of
£1.098m, which at 3.4% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach
of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the

financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first four months and the risks as known.

Page 66




APPENDIX A

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council sets a challenging level of specified efficiencies to be
achieved in-year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. In recent years the level of
efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%. The current
assessment of the efficiency profile for 2016/17 shows that 91% of the
efficiencies would be achieved. There is a risk that the shortfall cannot be
mitigated other than drawing on temporary funding from the Contingency
Reserve. There is a further risk that any ongoing underachievement of
efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact on the 2017/18
budget as an efficiency target deficit would in effect be carried forward.
Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.02 |In-Year Reductions in Government Specific Grants

This has been a trend in recent years whereby specific grants awarded by
Government, and its grant awarding bodies, can be reduced in year and
with limited notice. In such cases the Council faces the difficult choice of
either reducing the services which the grants fund or absorbing the grant
deficit as an in-year cost pressure. Whilst grants are tracked and
representations are made to Government when any risks of grant
reductions become known, this remains an open risk. Risk status:
unstable/amber risk.

4.03 | Cost Pressures in Residential and Domiciliary Care

The Council is faced with having to meet high levels of annual cost
inflation for commissioned places and homecare packages in the
residential and domiciliary provider markets due, in the main, to the
introduction of the Living Wage and its impact on the payroll costs of
providers. In setting its annual budget the Council referred to the need to
set aside reserves of £0.646m to meet the additional inflationary costs for
2016/17 as a temporary funding solution only if additional funding was not
available to fund these increases. The Council has been successful in
securing £0.5m from the Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) to part fund these
costs. This will mean that only an amount up to £0.146m will have to be
found from reserves. The projected budget figures for the Social Services
portfolio for 2016/17 reflect this net cost. There is no confirmation at this
stage that the use of the ICF is this way will be continued for 2017/18 and
the inflationary costs within the care sector will continue to increase as
profiled in previous reports. Therefore there are risks of significant

Page 67



APPENDIX A

cumulative cost pressures in this sector. Risk status: unstable/red risk.

4.04 | Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)

MMI was the predominant insurer of public sector bodies prior to 1992
before going into liquidation. Flintshire was required to pay a levy of 15%
of its share of the claims paid out previously and for any future claims.
Other local authorities likewise have to make a contribution. When MMI's
administrator published their 2015 accounts it showed that due to an
increase in the number of claims overall there would need to be an
increase the levy to meet liabilities. A recommendation was approved in
2015/16 to meet a significant liability which reflects a 20% increase in the
levy. Whilst financial provision has been set aside for the risk assessed at
that time the risk of a further increase in the levy remains open as legal
work on claims is protracted with uncertain outcomes.

Risk status: stable/green risk.

4.05 | Historic Child Abuse Settlements

A number of historic child abuse cases, which predate the existence of
Flintshire County Council, have been settled this financial year. There are
still a number of outstanding cases to be settled and it is difficult to
estimate the full financial impact of these. The financial provision set aside
may not prove to be sufficient to meet the cost liabilities of all cases when
closed. Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

4.06 | Landfill Site Energy Income

The Council derives an income from the sale of electricity produced from
gas extraction at the Standard and Brookhill landfill sites. Energy
production and therefore income levels have been reducing over time.
There is potential for further loss of gas engine income through diminishing
levels of gas. The service is being out sourced to remove the risk longer-
term. Risk status: stable/amber risk.

4.07 | Orphaned Industrial Site at Sandycroft

The contract for the removal of all chemical deposits, site cleansing and
site close-down will come to a conclusion in the late autumn/early winter.
The contract has had to be flexible to meet the unforeseen given the
unique circumstances of this case (the former Euticals company). There
may be an additional cost pressure as the Council is having to maintain
the site for a longer period than first expected to see out the site closure
programme. The monthly cost of maintaining and securing the site is £25-
30,000. At the close of the programme the final cost can be determined. It
might be possible to set any overspend against the reserve provision set
aside for the contract (for which a partial Welsh Government grant of
£0.700m was secured) and/or from any proceeds for the site disposal
which will follow. Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

Page 68



APPENDIX A

4.08 | Infrastructure for improvement works at Bagillt

The recent flooding events in the Bagillt area resulted in a number of
properties being flooded. Drainage works have been carried out to improve
the existing outlet from Reeces Terrace, and further investigatory works
are being undertaken which could result in additional expenditure if major
infrastructure improvement is required to prevent further flooding. Risk
status: unstable/amber risk.

4.09 | Procurement of Transport Services

As explained in 1.02 above there is an in-year budget risk of an additional
procurement cost of £0.440m for local transport services. Negotiations are
ongoing with Welsh Government over additional grant support. Risk status:
unstable/amber risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances

Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies

Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels
in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing currept income and expenditure on

Fage oYy



APPENDIX A

housing services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate
from the Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from
rents and government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the
financial year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over
previous years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general
(general reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the
level and purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the
Chief Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08 | Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure
incurred is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income
the actual income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09 | Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10 | Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to
another. Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure
heads, and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers
from contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved
between capital and revenue budget heads.

7.11 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a
forecast of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a
given period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to
meet its priorities, duties and obligations.

Page 70



Appendix 1

Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 5 - SUMMARY

Service Movement between |Narrative for Movement between Periods greater than £25k
Periods
(Em)

Social Services

Older People (0.056)

Localities {0.028;] Delays to recruitment to new posts in Single Point of Access team (£0.041m),
Domiciliary Care - reduced demand (£0.031m), Residential Care - reduced demand
(£0.023m), offset by Localities of £0.071m being budget virements to Children's
Services to fund a contribution towards a regional advocacy service of £0.036m, and o
Governance portfolio of £0.035m to meet a budget efficiency for reduced costs of
mobile phones. Other minor variances of (£0.004m).

Resources & Regulated Services {0.0313) Day Centres - reduced payments to outside agencies (£0.027m), plus other minor
variances (£0.004m).

Other Minor Variances 0.002

Disability Services 0.359

Resources & Regulated Services 0.198! In-house supported living of £0.098m increased pay/agency costs, Work Opportunities
of £0.050m increased pay/agency costs and shorifall of sales income. Independent
sector supported living £0.049m due to an increase in service users.

Disability Services 0.038] Increased pay costs.

Forensic budget 0.121] Increase in projected placement costs,

Other Minor Variances 0.001

Mental Health Services 0.002

Residential Placements 0.041] Increase in current placements.

Other Minor Variances (0.039)

Children's Services 0.044

Family Placement (0.033)| Reduced projection for special guardianship payments.

Professional Support 0.062] Increased agency costs supporting wider resourcing pressures within service.

Other Minor Variances 0.014

Development & Resources 0.064

Charging Policy income 0.029| Reduced projection following budget realignment to meet other service pressures.

Safeguarding Unit 0.032] Contribution to North Wales Safeguarding Board.

Other Minor Variances 0.003

Total Social Services ; 0.414

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services {00173} Minor variances.
Council Fund Housing 0.007| Minor variances.
Regeneration 0.021{ Minor variances.
Revenues & Benefits {0.027}| Further underspend on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme provision (£0.012m).

Additional surplus on the Council Tax Collection Fund (£0.006m). Other minor
variances (£0.009m).

Housing Programmes 0.003} Minor variances.

Total Community & Enterprise —] {0.013)

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance {0.334)

Waste Collection {3.243)| (£0.250m) of Contingency Reserve funding has been provided fo meet the shortfall for
Household Recycling Centres.

Parking & Enforcement ({11034} (£0.100m) of Contingency Reserve funding has been provided to meet the income
shortfall from Flint Car Parks due to the town centre regeneration preventing charges
being implemented until at least 2017/18.

Other Minor Variances 0.018

Highways Network (0.008)

Other Minor Variances {0.008)

Transportation & Logistics 0.013

Other Minor Variances 0.013

Total Streetscene & Transportation i {6.328)

Planning & Environment

Business {0.028)

Health & Safety {0.018)| Budget relating to a vacant post has been transferred form Portfolio Admin.
Minor Variances {0.005)

Community {0.027)

Licensing (0.008){ Income from Licences received in August at much higher level than expected.
Pest Control (0.0123] Income from fees & charges received in August at a much higher level than expected.
Minor Variances {0.067)

Development 0.002

Minor Variances 0.002

Access 0.001

Minor Variances 0.001

Strategy {0.008}

Minor Variances 0.008;

Management Strateqy 0.029

Portfolio Admin 0.028/|Budget relating to a vacant post has been transferred to Health & Safety.
Total Planning & Environment {0.028) :

Page 71



Appendix 1

Service Movement between |Narrative for Movement between Periods greater than £25k
Periods
(Em)

Education & Youth |
Other Minor Variances 0.022

Total Education & Youth 0.022
Schools {0.000)
Total Schools {0.000)]

People & Rescurces
HR & 0D {0.053}| The decrease in outturn is mainly due to employee vacancies within Occupational
Health (£0.019m), Trade Union Facilities (£0.018m) and minor variances (£0.016m).

Corporate Finance 0.038] Increased staffing costs due to the filling of 2 vacant posts.
Total People & Resources 0018y

Governance

Legal Services (0.012)] Minor variances.

Democratic Services {0.6013] Minor variances.

Procurement {0.010}1 Minor variances.

Business Support 0.001] Minor variances.

Total Governance ma2t ‘

Organisational Change 1
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events {0.035)] Timing of achieving the CAT (Community Asset Transfer) transfer efficiencies for
Libraries are at the end of the estimated time periods. This results in a pressure this
year only which is associated with continuing to operate these Libraries as a Council
prior to full handover to the community to ensure continuity of operation. A contribution
from the contingency reserve has been given to offset this pressure (£0.030m). Other
minor variances (£0.005m).

County Archives {0.001)] Minor variances.

Leisure {0150} Timing of achieving the CAT transfer efficiencies at Connah's Quay Leisure Centre and
Holywell Leisure Centre are at the end of the estimated time periods. This results in a
pressure this year only which is associated with continuing to operate these centres as
a Council prior to full handover to the community to ensure continuity of operation. A
contribution from the contingency reserve has been given to offset this pressure
{£0.170m). Other minor variances of £0.020m.

Total Organisational Change 1 {0,188}

Organisational Change 2

CPM & Design Services {0.082)] (£0.081m) additional fees secured above income target as a result of new works
awarded within the Design and Maintenance team.

Cleaning {0,930} Additional cleaning contracts have been awarded resulting in an increase in income of
(£0.030m).

CCTV & Open Spaces 0.029| £0.028m salary overspend as a result of a delay in the service restructure which wilf
now be in place by the end of Sept.

Minor Variances 0.010

Total Organisational Change 2 {0073

[Chief Executive ] 0.011] Minor variance. |

Total Chief Executive i 0.011} ; ; |

Central and Corporate Finance {0.441)| Central Loans and Investment Account, (£0.111m), due to reduced level of borrowing
and higher than projected income from investments, due to reserves being higher than
forecast and interest rates being lower than forecast.
Additional Matrix rebate income of (£0.050m), due to increased use of agency staff.
Essential Car User, (£0.211m) funded as one off from contingency reserve as agreed
at month 4.
Car Park income, (£0.100m) funded as one off from contingency reserve as agreed at
month 4.
Additional in year pressure from commercial building £0.031m, security costs.

Total Central and Corporate Finance i {0:441)

[Grand Total (0.6583]

Page 72



Page /3

TEE (G000 Z8a0 0690 SasueLEA JOUN
“ASUSIIIS BUIGUE|G S58UI5NQ SNOINSId B DUIMO||0} SUGHESIUEDIQ ABJUNGA
0} sjualwAed o) 196png sy} Ul UOjJaNpal e 0] anp s| puadsiano pajaafoid auL | 9010 960°0 Zv6'0 9v8'0 yjjeaH poos)
PIEOY DUIPIENDAJES GoiE M JUON ST Of UGHNGIU0Y
B pue “weis) a|dogy Buipoddng woy awosu payebpng ey iswiebe |lejuous
e pue sjuswssasse ($10q) spienfajeg Auaqg) JO uoleaudaq ayl yiim psienosse
51502 [BOIpaw pue jefie| jpucHIPPE JO UCHEUIGWCD B St pusdsiaio paiosiod ayy | ¥80°0 9110 806°0 Z6L°0 pun Buipienbaes
“SIUSIUSSISSE [EOUEUL} 95N 80IAIS5 UM SpIebalsIp
"MBIIASS PUB JOJUCL 0} 8NURUOT UELIB0 JO JudLeal) 8y ul sabueyo Jus2al 0} anp S| BCD aseasoul syl {821 0 {£v0) (86871} awoaut Aoljog Buibieys
“DUISEYING alempley PUE SIEMyOS || 1SUE0E SBUIAES
DUWIOS OS{E puUe SWES) SWaISAG 558UISNG pue 30y40 [2IPURD ‘SIUBLISSESSY [eloueuly
"MBINBS PUE JOJUOW 0} 3NUlU0D By} utypm sBuiaes Aousoea gels o} anp Ajuiew s) pusdsiapun pajoaford ayy {861 0) {(BEL70) 1610 9¢6'0 SJUBLISSISSY [RIOUBUIL 1§ SWSISAS ssausnyg
$80IN050Y ¥ JUBHHO[BAB
ERNESED
ssouoe Jwawiubieal 198png e jo ved se pamainss 8q 0} SBOUBUEA JOUIW JO Jaquinu v [{£/0°0) 669'Y G8Lv saoueLEA JoulN
“aoiAles 9y JO €818 BU) 16dadns of "B30IAISS BU) JO EGIE SI; UIUIIAM SYSU ASY SSBIpPE 0} JJBlS AD[Oap O)
pajIRULED UBB] SBY Yoiym 3A1953) AousBuliuos Woly WOGL 0F J0 UONEDO|[E pusiL0I@y | PBauU ayl O] anp Si YDIYMm LWEs) Juswssassy g AIng ay) ulypm puadsiaao Bulseaiau | 688D 15%°0 PEE'G £8g'y Hoddng [euoISssjoid
"UINANG JO DUHOTUOWN
panuuoy - pasiwndo 8q ues uoddns Jo POUIBIL BARBUISHE OU UaYM SPEW AU aie “sjustuaoed
sjuawace|d jey) saunsuse yoym ssaooid pued Jsngos e yBnoy epew ale sjuawedeyd ||y [enuapisal Jo 51500 palrafosd UaLNG By} S10aYal PUBdSIBA0 JO 18A3 BUY | 19070 ¥80°0 Z81'0 96€°0 S|UBLIBDE|d feNuSpISay
e "SIBpI0 GIISUBIPIENT [E1J9d% PUE souspisay
3y uiyim spuads Jaao siebiiu 0) Ino pelueo aq o} wuswubyeal 12Bpng Joy Apuniodd |10} S1BpI0 1NOD 0sje puE puewaep Juswsoeld s1e0 JBIS04 O} anp st puadsiaAc ay) | 1Z1'0 880°0 28z VeE'Z Juswaoed Ajuey
Sa3AIBS S,UBIPDIYD
820°0 6800 991'e 1ZY'E S8dUBLEA JOUIN
RIS {JYNS) PUnd UCHOY 98NS\ sUBISONS Ul JOj JUaWLLIWoD
"MBIADJ 0} usxeLBpUN Bulag YoM awoaul paanpas e yim 1eyiabo) sease 10afoid Jo Jaquinu e uo sainssald 1s0a Aed | 1010 Z60°0 9980 viZ0 IsNSYy soueisansg
SASIAIDS YIEOH [e3UBHy
GiE0 £6e0 §0Z°¢ 288'¢C SaoueUeA JOUN
SiU} SB aAIesay oS ay) ulyim Aoeded sayung ou st a1ayy b Jo uoIngUIsIp 1200}
uawubiea) [equsiod 10} LONBIBP|SUCD YHIAA "MBIA3s Japun daay | pue eusiud Amaibys Jo mamas Bumolo) swoou; (d4g) aidosd peboddngs uj [egHous | vzZ1L'0 5Z1L'0 5001} {3071} uoddng aapessiuILpy
"BAIE BDIAISS SHiIB[OA [BIUSI0 "MBIAB] JBpun daay *s)s00 pajoaloid Jusuna uo paseq (WGEL'0F) Jo puadsiapun Juesyubls e s alsyy 508 o) SPE'0 62570 Jabipng oisusioy
“Juswubljeal jenuajod 0§ UONEIBPISUOD AL MBIAa] Japun deay "U0ISIADId JUaLING Ul $S80Xa Ul SI JaAS| PUBLUBP 185 8018 | €85 0 €66 41 VLl
LRG0 §12'9 082°9 SsaueleA 1o
PIEMIO] BUIOD 554 WoK Uonnginuod
10 [2A8) paonpal B u Buinsas pajepdn uasq aney SIsUMEd JO S|PAS] LORNGUIUDD
ay) (SFIDMIN) 21015 wawdnbg AJUNWLIOD SB[EAA 1SET YUON 8y} 1o} Juswasibe
uawubiieas [enusiod 10j LOREIBPISUCD UHAA "MBIABS JBpun dasay diysiauled £¢ uonosg pajepdn ue jo uoneuataiditl pue Jo maimal Bumo|jog {5ay 0} €1e0 L1Y°0 uonnguAueY Juswdinby Ayunwiue?)
“swoou {81e) yileaH Buinuiiuo) QWO sJedsia) 0} uolelal U pleog yieay ay)
wouy awodsy patabipnqun Jo 1dieaal syl s pusdsiapun auyl Lo aouanyul wew ayy {{2e0 o) {0800 LBE'D LEV'o SO3IAISS WUBWBIgESY
‘G YIUOJ 18 PSIa|a 10U B8 YoM SaiqesIq
Buiwies ] ulyism Buni psuoddng peplaold Alewiaixa ol juawubiess snnbal
s (wsgz 03) Bugielol uoisiacad aued [euwssixa uyim s12Bpng swos ‘uonippe u|
"W L7DF JO SE0UBLEA JOUIL JEISAO0 pue (W8Z(0 ()
1o ejuawap 18suo Apes {iugl(y 03) Jo a:ed Aep paseyond ulyim spuadsispun
Jayung (Wezo 03) awoosu Auadoud jeuonppe pue {Wego 03) swoaut (HHD)
aJe] yneaH Buinunuo? Jeak-ui jeuonippy (W2 Z ) 03) Wweaj s5800Y 40 julod a1buig
g} LiIim wodf syuow g 1oj sBuiaes AouedEA JO Jnsal B se ale spuadsiapun syl
*$95E8I0U)
89} Japiaoid 0} S)NGHILOD 0} 47| WOL) PAAISIBI USSY SEY SLICIUI JJO-3UD [EUORIPPY
‘pund sien siepaunsiug
8y} Agjaw Bureq Ajuaund s pustwiap |00} 84} YoIuM 1o} (Wil L 03F) suoneidepy
Jougy epnput pusdsiepun pajos(oid SiU) UO SBOUBNYU UIBLE 18I0 "SIUSIRD
‘uawubieal fenusiod J0j UONEIBPISUCD YIA "MBIAa1 Japun das)y Buysixe uo paseq (wigz 03) J0 puadsiapun psjosfoid B s)apsl sie)d Aejowog (G080 {zeg o) §17°G1 JAZ R EElifficalon
8jdoad 19pj0

paiinbay uondy

xipusddy

QoueLEA

asueeA Joloy jo asnen| yuopisen

e

B0UBLIEA

e
payoelold

1efipng
pasiaay

SBIAIBG (81908

a31ABg
AUVAINNS - § HINOW

SBOUBLEA PUnY HOUNOD
Ji0doy Butojuow 19bpng




USI31J8 DuluUg|s ssaufsng

‘sjeudordde se suoioefoid swodu) jsnipe pue Jojuon U} pa1oajas asealoul sea) uoheanddy Buiuuelg wol jespuoys agissed jo ysey Ubkd | £50°0 090°0 juswabeuey uswdopaeq
JUBIdG[eABT
“Bjqissod
SIYM SJUBLUIRLILIOD SACWSIAONPaL PUB BINYPUBdXD PEJILILIOD JO)UOL 0} 3NURUOT) 298°0 9060 SAUBLIBA JOUN
“gleudoidde se suoioeioid sliooul ISnipe pue JONUoWN “wnjno 18 uomsod buldueLy-jeS s ul 6100 6100 joIIU0D 1sad
Ayjununss
9100 beg'l [l SaouBUeEA JOUuN
ssaulsng

JUBUItiGHALT g BUuUB|g

0¥e’L o4 S5Y°62 Vi UOHRLIOUSURL] P BUBDSISdNG |BI0 L
00 €100 Pyel LEGT) SBOUBLEA JOUIA JBUi0
“BUILIG3UL0} §1 BUIpUN] DAR OU 1 8172102 S Ul UORBISRISUGH “§81N0] SSJIAI8S (E10IBILI0] JBUL0J JO S1500 BUY
'S1802 jeuonippe ayy Buipuny 0} pieBas yim uodn PAINSUOD UBBY aAeY DA AIUIUOW]  SBPNIUL SILL WSLE 0F ‘Uonepinby oju) Buioh Auedwios sy Buimolic} S80IMBS YHO
PRICHUOW 8q [m pue sadud JoBued snoinald uo paseq aJnBly BAIROIPUI LE (IS SI SIU L Jawnoj Bunaad 1o Juawasnaoid-al BUIMO}I0} $)S00 ADISGNS [BUCHIPPE PSIEWINST | LbED £PE0 Wirars 8761 uoneuodsuRl
"Bultliodliog st Bulpuny M OU 1 817102 SN Ul Uoiierepisiod eeL0s
*51500 [euowippe syt Bupung o) piebas Yim uodn paynsuoD uaag asey o “Aluiuow ‘uonepinby ojul BuoB Auediios ayy Buimolio) HodsuRl) J00YDS U0} SBIINBS YHED
palojiuow aq jim pue saoud 1oenuod snonald uo paseq ainby aAEdIPUI LB IS S| SIYL Jaiwio} Buaaco soj juswainooid-a1 Suimojjal 51503 Apisqns (euappe pejewnsy | 0Z1°0 L0L°0 6L0°G 26V Hodsues| [00yog
W20 03 ~AIOe] PUIPUEY SISEM
40 UONONIISUD woyy Bulaes |sn) paledionue pue WEEQ 03 ‘B21M8s pabeusw 531018
sui Butsieusaixa ur sAefaq "wogp 03 ‘Aoune Bupnoqybiau yim jued jsieiosds
‘SN 0 HEd SE MelAal Japun daay paseys "sapuaiye Butuueid SSaUISNG passiyoeiapun o} Bune(es ssoueueA | 2110 0TL0 Yoy vzZS'y 580IAJ3S 32UNUSAY § SaNsIBoT
5573515677 § UDHBLIOOSUBI] |
Wbeg 1e sylom Juswancidl
SIMONASEIUL 10} 1500 WO( L 0T - sty "SIedas pue sJUBUSIUIEW [EGUSNDISUND pue
SN0 j|ed Asusbiawa Joy WG 03 Juena Bupooy yibed 0) anp swea) BaJE BU} J0f
51500 "WG (03 ‘8j0s ouaual uou jo uogonpalul Ul ABISP WSO 0 UON3s)|0D) 181
BB UOREAOIY ‘(J8)surs ] J95SY ANUNUILOD) 5,10 Je uo suoissnastp Buiobuo jo
ued §i WOG0'03 ‘SIouno APUNLULLOD/UME ] 0) Saualawar) 1o} AYjIgel S3ueusiuew
‘S41IN Jo Hed se mainal 1epun daay 5 Buiuueld sseuisng passiyoelapun of Buge|as ssoueLEA | 9910 8640 65192 19v'L SBOUBLEA JOUIN JOYI0
WioMiBN SAEMYBIH |
R0 0 SL0°0 L0L0 9890 saouelen Joul JeUiQ
°G Yluow 12 papiacid ussq SBY WG L 0F 40 ||BJHoYS SLWoou)
Sied Jed il Joy Buipuny sasesal Aousbuguod “Alajsussng pue uoloys ‘Aent
“81/410Z W Pajoaye aq OS[e [iM SLoau| Jey) ueaw SUBUUCT) WOl SWOdU| pojedDiue uey) Jamo| Pue Jui4 Je sabreyo Bupped rea Jo
o1 A|avfl st anuag umo | Juld jo bojesuaBial 4 'S4 LN 10 Led sE maial sapun doey | uopeluswaldui ay u) sAzep Bumoyoy siesodoid Bulluelg SSAUISHE WOl RRIIOUS | 981°0 ££0°0 awaoiopug § Bupped
‘G UIuopy 12 papinaid Usay sey WOSZ 03
30 papircud (OyH) sanua) Bulohosy Buisnop soy Buipun) anasal Aouabunuo?) “sais
ypLig] [JMOOIE pUe piepUElS oyl Je Ainr pue (udy usamiaq uonoeiixa seb jo sjaas)
Bujonpas wolj safes AIRUosts paonpal 01 Bunelss WL 0F JO 9JUBLEA B518APY
‘S|@Al  "WOYC 03 ‘SU0RB|IeD uIg S1SEM PassIW Joj Bupimal jo Adyod Sunsixa sy} arowsay
awoow Buonpal suibue seb pue yseoidde jo abueyo Buimoyoy uones|EUONE B)IS DHH 1jpUET JE UoRINPOid ABtsug dopasg "wgL0 03 ‘efol Jususb uou
104 81/2107 SN Ut UOleIapISUDY Joj Joediuy JuaLNda! AUR SSBSSE 0) MBIADI [ENURLDD | JO Ucponpaiiu) “selpualye Buluueld ssauisng paaaiyoeiepun o) Buneiel ssouenea | 0240 1220 8,9/ 15V°L UONOBIOD SISEM

B5UBUIIOHE § S99]AI0g AIgjfiouy

T

uojigiiodsuel] 5 aubssiaens

[ 1595 °G) 29641 EI4%4) as|idiajuz g AUNWILIGY) (2301
"MaIAB] pUE J0JIUOUI 0] 8NURUGY) "s8OUELIEA JOU | 0000 €000 Z010 0010 §8ULLIRIBOld BUISNOH
(w0 03) seouBLEA JouWw JBYI0 (W61 03) JO PUng UoNIaoD
-abueys|xe founo) sy uo snidins pajedanue ue sjEdPU! SUOIDBI0IY (WAL (F) JO TWaYIg
0} Al ale suonosiosd pue aptejon Abiy sie seale asay) SE AIBSOPD JOJIUOW 0} @nUKUOY UOHONPaY XE | #10UN0Y 8y 10§ uoisiaold paysBpnq sy uo pusdsiapun pajosioly {GEy ) 99y°0l 506701 siausg R saNUIABY
Wige 0F SaoUBLEn Jouiw
JBUYI0 "SIBJ BUES BY) 1B PASEaIoUl jou 3y sabiieyo aleym eah yoes uoneyut ui
“MBJAB] pUE JOJUOW o} dnuguo?) | aull u) Buiseasoul s1efile) ewodul 0] anp SIeMIEW U WYGH 0F JO [IBJHOYS pelewnss | 960°0 8.0°0 9Lv0 uofjessuabay
“MBIAS] pUE 10|UOLL O} SNURU0Y) “SBOUELIEA JOUN | 1100 8100 [OFFAY) BUISNOH pling I9UN0Y
"MaiAB] pue JOJUOLL 0} aNnURUDD “SeoUBUEA Jouy (200 1) el €811 E80IAI9S BUISNOH pUY Jowoisnsy
BsudIzug p Auniuwio]
— T
{r90°0) 05e°0 969°09 8ve'09 533{Alag [e|00g [B10 L
W3, T3] w3) Tuig)
. sausyen wmng 1ebpng
pasnbay uonoy aouRUBA 10fBY J0 asnen L UoW 18R aouBLBA pajoafoid PasiAay aaeg

Page 74

7 Nipusady

AHVININNS - § HINOW

S30UBLIEA PUNY §IOUNCD
lodoy Bupojuoy 1sbpng



Woeo'037 o

‘malaay g Buuojiuoly penunuoyy | awoou u 9sesiou ue Ul Buynssl papleme uaaq aaey sjoeluod Bujueso [puogippy {or0 0} 900'0 Bujues|
“§50Y 8120 PUE Sjo0Y0s Uf S[eaw JO oYean oLy
‘MaIAsY B Buuonuopy panunuod Ul 8sE8IOUL UE Jo Ynsa B se (Wik0 03F) jo 19bie) pejoaloid 19A0 awoou) [BUCHpPY avLo €60 Bupsied

“UGHEIS Jamog aplsaaq] Wolj SWoaUl Paonpal € PUE SPIOA Of anp Swiaoul

‘malnay g Buuojiuop panujuon [BIUDL JO LORONPAL BY) W HEJHoYS Wbz 03 & pajebiw sey luswubyes) 196png | 807°0 120 shu jeasnpy)
“WUES] SIUBUSIUIE)] PUE UBISa(] 8y} LI)M painoses

‘matnay g Buloluoyy panunuo 30M MBU JO Jnsar e se Jable] swoou 2A0GE PaINdas $8a) [euonippe (Wigo 03 | 00070 {Z50°0) zZ9°0 $0L°0 530195 UBISaC B WdD
“S80UeIIBA J0UIW JaUlQ @injonis

‘MBIASY R Buliojluo panuijuod | -8 B0IAISS JUBSUILWE BY) O JInsal e se Bulyeme (wpgz 03) Jo sBunes Aejeg seaj u) 2 () {oge 1180 1650 Juswdolpaa(g puy 18ssy Auadoig

7 abUely [euones|uenIg

€610 2000 6.6°C 2165 1 @BueyD |eUONES|UBBIQ) 2101
“MBIABI PUE JGIUOLW 6 anuiuos 0000 G000 V200 7200 51855 AIUNLILI0D
“MBIAS] PUE 10){UOL 0} anunuos "ES5UBLEA 10UIN | 0210 0200 71568 I3 EIEER]
“FABIAS] PUE JORUOW G} SNujuos “S50UBLEA JOURN | 0000 (L0007 1820 1820 SBAHAIY AUnog |
“MaiAal pUE JOuow 0] anupuoy) G000 6000 ¥90°0 7800 SWNBSAN
‘MBiAS1 PUE JOHUOLL O] 8nuiuos "SBOUBLIEA JOUIN | £20°0 {(£100) £V9°L 959°1L SJUBAT ' 2IMIND ‘SUY ¥ SSUBIAIT MWand

| aBUBLD [EUONESIURBIO

T e

9£0°0 £9¥°8 raai DIUBUIAAOG [0 L

“MaiAa] pUE JOYIUoW OF aNURU0D) "S30UBIEA JOUIY P00 Y205 1867 Iie]]
“MBIAG] pUe 01O OF SNURLO) "SE5UBEA JOUIY (360 0F 9620 7260 Yioddns sseuisng
“MaiAal pue Gjjuoul 63 anURUDY "SSOUBLIEA JGUIY | 980°0 Z61°0 8510 [IEEIGRTTE]
“MaiAB] PUE JOTIUOW Of SNURUCY “SaOUBLIEA JOUI [{O00 0) 6270 eV O Tpny [EwE|
“MaIAa] PUE JojUGL 6] SRURUOD "SSOUBLA IGUIN 11610 0) 1587 1187 SBIIAIBE oedowaq
“MBIAB] PUE JojILOW 6] ShURUOY "S8oUBLEA 10U | 9500 8950 Zv50 555IA8S [Eba 1]
3IUBUIDAOCLD)

e —————— e

— (8070 9300 [G4hd €Ly 532in0say p ajdoad ejoy

"a1emy05 Bunsesaio) 196png sut jo uonetusweiduy sy ul sAejep o) anp
"Joafosd uohEsILIBpOW FaueUl AousIoiE UOHESILIBNOWN S0UBULY aU} UO JUBLUBASIYIEIaPUN JEaA-ui ue pue Jafile)

By} ssasbiousd pue seiunpoddo uoNESILUIXEW BLUOIL BAEUIS)E BiojdXa O} anuiuc) abieyoal swodur JueIg) 89Ul Ut jlefUoys e Jo sasudwod pusdsiana pajoafaid ayy | £20°0 180°0 05z 6882 goueul4 sjeiodio)
“MBIAa] PUE JONUOLU Of aNjUoY "SSOUBLBA JOURY | BOO O o0 661C ({244 G5 % uh

593IN0S0Y g o[d0oq

age 75

UEU B0} 16 PUS

TN
3y} 18 pieao} paLled alojalay) se sadueleq sy} pue psiebaep ale spebpng jooyog 000°0 ZLE°18 2818 S{00Yog
190°0 £80°0 88yl yov'il WNoA R tonesnpd ejof
Loun) [ £LLe 9€L’E S20UBLE A JOUA
‘SOIUBLIEA JOUIL JBLJ0 SBpNjou| "ame Aq papuny ‘£ 10z [Wdy WOl 801AI85
“aunjonu}s [euotBal gmo) jo jdiaoal ay) Buimoiio) pasnbal aq (M MBIASI BIIAISS v UONRI0GEH0I {2u0iBal B JO SOUBAPE Ui JUSWIPUOIAS JUSLND € O} S3IB(3) doUBLEA {1300} 895°0 6090 uoddng g abuey) sssuisng
“pajuswaawL
pue padojeasp Guisq ase swasAs Supojuow paacidLl) "puadsiaso sy} Ul uojonpal e ‘B3IAIES BU} WL WO} SBOUBLEA JOUIL JBYI0
uoddns 0) payjuapt uaaq sey 150d ,BABS 0] 1saauy, uy ‘feuogelado st dnoib ysiug g ysel SBpNjoU| pUBLISP J|qeIdIpaIdun pue §1509 yBly Joj lepusiod Ylm 9OIAIBS SIBIOA | 6510 BbL°0 Loz L 65072 uolssaibold g uoisnpou|

N ]

e ——

090°0 ZE0°0 S6¥°S €9Y's juswiuosaug g bujuueld jejo
050°0 6400 99.°0 £89°0 ABajens uswabeuep
“ajqissod
aIBUM SJUBWIHILILLCD BAOWSNBINPSI pUE Binjlpuadxa Panitutiod JORUOW ) 8NURU0D [{hi] {6000 8280 LEB'D SBOUBLBA Jouwy
Absiens
“B1qissod
AIBUM SJUBLIJIKILLIOD BAOWSI/SONPaI pue ainjipuadxa PaiiuLIOd JOJUOW 0} BNURUDY 06 0} 0000 2910 1910 SIOUBLEA JOURY

$83jaiBs paisys

EEE]
BIBUM SIUSLUJIILLICD SAOWBNBINDS) pue ainjipuadxa PpoRILLIOd JORUOW 0} BNURU0D 7o [{eAsx)] 6Z¢°L 6YEL SHOUBLEA JOUWN
55800y
RS0
BJ9UM SJUBLLJIULLICO BADWSLBINPSI PUB Binjipuadxa Pajittliod JOJUOL 0} BNURUDY {1507 1010 Z64°0 SHOUBLIEA JOL
{3y fwiz) Taig)
wnmRg. jebpng
pannbay uonoy. ‘asueleA Jofep Jo asnen L LIUON I5ES souUBLEA payoaioid pasiAey analeg

AHVININNS - § HINOW

SasueleA pundg 1ouncy
Hoday buuoyuop 1ebpng




Page 76

T wipusady

pasnbay uonay

QouBLBA

asuBlIEA 10fE jo 9sneS ] UoN 15ET

asusLBA

wimng
paydaiig

1802 (2443 [Sov'es y86°19¢ 8}0] pueln
WZLO0F JO STIUBLIBA JOUIL JOLIO
“8lel psonpal 0] anp (LgR( 0) JO $984 Upny uo puadsiapun pajds(oid Jeak uj
Apadoid [gnlauuc)
*Aouaioye palNuSP! [BUCIIPPY - PIINPal 5334 NpNY uo ABpqel SS1EN ONSAWOQ UON 0) 8NP gL 03 ainssald Jeak u) euonippy
‘Ajuo aunssasd sead u) - Age) Apadold jenisunuod -Apunypoddo jo sease Jaylo Ajguspl o) Buinunucs siom yBnous ‘Woos 0F
10 sWanayoeapun ue Bunosfosd sy saRY BulEIsuas) BLWI0U] JEUONIPPY
‘Aoljod sebieys WG 7 0F JO JUBWAASIYIBISPUN U BUIMmOYS AJUSUND SRIDUSIDIYD S2I0PIOA
pue s34 U0 Yom o) pajuodde JUBINSUOY - SBIMANDY Bunessuss SWosL| [BUoIPPY
“yeis Aousby Jo asn paseasow 01 anp (WSO 0) JO IWODU! B1BGRS XUIBN [BUORIPPY
‘sBumes isuuny Ajauspl of anuuaD - SBIDUBIONET S2IOPUOA
"15899104 UBY) Jamoj Bulaq sajel jsalsiul
“J0Jiu0U 0} BNURUOT ‘BW0dU] @1Rgal XURYY | puR 1sBJ810) uey) Joybiy Bueqg SaAI9591 O] BNP ‘SIUBIISIAUI LWOK 30D pajaloid
uey) saybiy pue BuMOLIOG §0 {9AB] PIONPEI O} @NP §f SIY) "JUN0IOY JUBLLISaAU|
‘sBuines sayuny AJjuspy o} JOJUCW 0} BNUNLOD JUBLIISBAL] PUE SURO™ [E1QUSD pue sueo jeRual) ay) uigum (Wi | | Q) jo pusdsiapun pajoafoid Jeak uruy | 6260 [eran GleTe L6812 soueul] sjerodio) pue |eauan
B B
"5]80pnq SesiAia5 pUe Saljddns sW0s JSUIEDE SpUSasIapUn
JOUILU 0S| BB BJTY] "WES | SUCHEJIUMULIOD 91E300I00) BY} PUE WES) UIPY §
“Ajuo Jea ut aq o) pajoadxa s| puadstapun pajosloid sy |uswabeuey au us sBujaes Asueoea 0} anp Ajutewr st puadsiapun pajoafosd syt 681°EC aanoaxg jeyn
(€010 {9s10] | 66E2 GI5C Z sbuey) jeuopesiuebiQ jeio |
LyEn Q) SBOUBLIBA JOUIA

w3y
18bpng
pasiAay

analeg

AUVIHINNS - § HINOW

SBOUBIBA PUN |I2UNOY
1i0day Bupiojiuop jebpng



2016/17 Efficiencies Outturn - Under or Over Achieved

Appendix 3

- " . - (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

Portfolio 2016/17 201617 2016/17

£(m) £(m) £(m)
Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities. 0.500 0.200 (0.300)
Workforce Efficiency. 0.500 0.222 (0.278)
Total Central & Corporate Finance 1.000 0.422 (0.578)
Chief Executive's
Voluntary Sector Grants review. 0.070 0.090 0.020
Total Chief Executive's 0.070 0.090 0.020
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.100 (0.035)
Total People & Resources 0.135 0.100 (0.035)
Education & Youth
School Modernisation. 0.187 0.123 (0.064)
Total Education & Youth 0.187 0.123 (0.064)
Organisational Change 2
CCTV - Staff reductions. 0.040 0.020 (0.020)
Other - Campus Management. 0.030 0.015 (0.015)
Other - Maintenance. 0.005 0.015 0.010
Total Organisational Change 2 0.075 0.050 (0.025)
Community & Enterprise
Council Tax Reduction Scheme. 0.329 0.566 0.237
Total Community & Enterprise 0.329 0.566 0.237
Streetscene & Transportation
Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan). 0.115 0.085 (0.030)
Develop energy production at landfill. 0.100 0.035 (0.085)
Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections. 0.075 0.035 (0.040)
Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield. 0.100 0.080 (0.020)
Car Parking Charges. 0.200 0.165 (0.035)
Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils. 0.020 0.000 (0.020)
Remove the subsidy for the Community Rail Officer. 0.010 0.005 (0.005)
Externalise the Stores Managed Service. 0.050 0.020 (0.030)
Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils. 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas. 0.100 0.050 (0.050)
Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.870 0.475 (0.395)
Planning & Environment
Staffing - service review. 0.127 0.088 (0.039)
Self financing for Public Protection Services.
- Animal & Pest Control.
- Licencing Charging. 0.050 0.020 (0.030)
Total Planning & Environment 0.177 0.108 {0.069)

Y% £

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies 11.282
Met from Contingency Reserve 0.761
Revised Efficiency Target 100 10.521
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved 9 0.909
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved 91 9.612

Page 77



Page 78



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less — allocation from contingency reserve to
meet historic child claims

Less — allocation from contingency reserve to
meet costs of summer play schemes

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the essential car user
allowance efficiency

Less — allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the community asset
transfers efficiency

Less — allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the rationalisation of
household recycling centres efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the Flint car park income
efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the County Hall car park
income efficiency

Less projected overspend as at Month 5

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31st March 2017

Page 79

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.133)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(1.421)

1.884



Page 80



Page 81

000°0 0000 000°0 000°0 JUN023Y anuanay BUISNOH [ejoL
2loo £00°0 {L200) {pB00) S2AI9S9Y (W044) / 0L uoNNgUILOD
0000 0000 L4070} L1001 (V§30) snusaay wold ainjipuadx3 [enden
8¥0°0 8200 09¢°¢C [A%A4 $a0[A1ag Joddng 1 juswabeuepy
‘splepuelg Aleny) BuIsnoy USIBAA BY) JO JusWwaAsiyde
ay} 0} Bugnguuos saljiadoid Aydws up uasenapun
Butaq dom jueoyiubis oy} oddns m siyy “saijsedold
PIOA 0} P8iEDo||e 9q 0} 904N0S31 [BUOHIPPE 104 PBMO||E SABY
51500 Bumollog peonpal sy “salsedold ploa uo ainypusdxs
aouBUBIUIBW pUE SJiedal ul 9seaIoU; Ue 0} ssjejel W/ 103 ({30 o) 2.0 8116 9v6'6 aoueusluie|y B slieday
{100 (010°0) 96471 L0Z') 81800 80IAl8G plojpuer]
"aimonJsal Juswabeue|y Buisnoy ay) woly Buisiie sBuines
Aoueoen o} sajejel WQGQ 03 40 puadsiepun pajosfoid 8yl [(980°0) {8500 551 €891 juswiabeueyy ajeysg
unpusisjel
1IX3Hg @y Bumolios seled 1salaiul Ul uolonpal ay) pue
yswannbar Bumoliog {0} Ino Uj UOHINPaI 8y} 0} 8np St SIYL
“WVHH 8y} 01 pauonsodde sjsoo Humolioq pajediogue ayy Ul
uononpal e 0] ssjefal W91 03 Jo puadsiapun pejosiodd syl | $20°0 (1910) el L 68z/L seb.ieyy ueon - Bupueul jeyded
6¥0°0 S20°0 (rigie) (6681€) awoouj
JUN0JJY anuaAay buisnoy
(w3z) (w3z) {w3) | (wz)
asuelBA wnuno 19bpng
palinbay uonoy aouepieA iolejdl jo asnen| YJUOW Ise] asueLIEA pajoefoid pasinay 22IAI8g

g Xipusddy

AUVYININNS - § HINOW

SIOUBLIEA JUNOOJJY anhUsAdy buisnoy
Joday butiojiuop 19bpng




Page 82



Agenda Item 7

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 13 October 2016
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Member Engagement Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair of
the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work Programme
between meetings, as the need arises.

Page 83



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 | ltems feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. s there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

1.03 | Members are reminded that the North Wales Police & Crime
Commissioner is to attend the next meeting of the committee which is to
be held on 10" November. The deadline for submission of questions (as
per the email to all Members sent on 22" September is 14 October,
tomorrow.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme

Page 84




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Member Engagement Manager

Telephone: 01352 702320

E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of

the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Page 85



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

DATE

O&S Focus

REPORT FROM

pl |

] QO

Thursday 10t
November 2016
10.00

Police & Crime Commissioner: the Police & Crime
Commissioner for North Wales, Mr Arfon Jones will
attend the meeting to give a presentation and
respond to Member’s’ questions.

Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17

Appraisals Substantive Progress report

Welsh Language Standards

Forward work Programme

Assurance and comment

Monitoring

To provide the committee with
an analysis of the current
position on appraisals

Advise members of the
proposed new Welsh
Language Standards for
Flintshire and seek
endorsement of the Council's
approach

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sara Dulson

Sharon Carney

Fiona Mocko

Robert Robins

Thursday, 8t

Quarter 2/Mid year Improvement Plan Monitoring

Assurance and comment

Robert Robins

December 2016 2016/17

10.00
Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17 Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins

Friday, 16t At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of

December 2016 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had

10.00 Budget identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all

meeting committees in both December and January. A

decision will be made at a later stage as to which are

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

to be used.
Monday, 19 At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of
December 2016 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had
14.00 identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all

committees in both December and January. A
decision will be made at a later stage as to which are
to be used.

This is a budget process ‘mop up’ meeting and
capital programme (All Members will be invited to
this meeting)

UThursday, 12t Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17 Monitoring Sara Dulson
January 2017
10.00 Forward work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
&
Friday 20t At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of
January 2017 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had
10.00 budget identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all
Meeting committees in both December and January. A
decision will be made at a later stage as to which are
to be used.
Friday, 27t At the Annual Meeting, when the schedule of
January 2017 meetings for 2016/17 was approved, we had
10.00 identified the specific slots for budget meetings for all

committees in both December and January. A
decision will be made at a later stage as to which are
to be used.

This is a budget process ‘mop up’ meeting and
capital programme (All Members will be invited to
this meeting)

Page 2 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2016/17

Thursday, 9t
February 2017
10.00

Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17

Forward work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday, 9t
March 2017
10.00

Quarter 3 Improvement plan Monitoring
Revenue Budget monitoring 2016/17

Forward work Programme

Comment and assurance
Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

68 abed

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Flintshire Public Services Board
	Enc. 1 - Flintshire PSB Terms of Reference

	5 Workforce Information Report - Quarter 1 2016/17
	Enc. 1 - Dashboard Workforce Information Q1 2016/17
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q1 16-17
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q1 16-17
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q1 -  FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q1 16-17
	Dashboard_Workforce Information Q1 16-17
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q1
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q1 -  NON SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q1 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q1 - NON-SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Resource Management_Agency - Q1
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q1 -  SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Age Profile  Q1 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING

	Binder1
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Attendance Q1 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Attendance Q1 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q1 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q1 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q1 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q1 - SCHOOLS NON TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q1 - SCHOOLS TEACHING
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q1 - SCHOOLS


	Dashboard - Attendance Q1 - SCHOOLS

	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS - TEACHING
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q1 - SCHOOLS - NON TEACHINGv2

	Dashboard - Attendance Q1 - NON SCHOOLS


	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 5)

	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)




